


A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 2 2           | 2C l a r e m o n t  F o o t b a l l  C l u b C l a r e m o n t  F o o t b a l l  C l u b

C O M M U N I T Y  P A R T N E R S

O F F I C I A L  P A R T N E R S

P R E M I E R  P A R T N E R S

M A J O R  S U P P O R T  S P O N S O R S  

M A J O R  S P O N S O R

CLAREMONT FOOTBALL CLUB
PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY 



A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 2 2       | 3C l a r e m o n t  F o o t b a l l  C l u b

Claremont Football Club (Inc) 97th Annual General Meeting
Financial Statements and Balance Sheet to be presented to the Members at the Annual General Meeting. This will be held at the 
Claremont Football Club 3 Davies Road, Claremont on Thursday the 8th of December 2022 at 6.00pm. 

1. APOLOGIES     5. FINANCE REPORT

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   6. FOOTBALL REPORT 

3. PRESIDENT’S REPORT     7. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AWARDS

4. RETURNING OFFICER’S REPORT    8. GENERAL BUSINESS 
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2022 CLAREMONT FOOTBALL CLUB BOARD

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER   
Darcy Coffey

FINANCE MANAGER     
Lisa MacNeill

FOOTBALL OPERATIONS MANAGER  
Kepler Bradley 

CWFC FOOTBALL OPS. MANAGER      
Jodi Mills

CLUB OFFICE STAFF

2022 BOARD MEMBERS              
From 2022 AGM Meeting - 

Total of 10 monthly meetings

PRESIDENT Grant POVEY 10 Meetings

VICE PRESIDENT Brian BERESFORD 10 Meetings

DIRECTORS Tony EVANS 8 Meetings

Darrell PANIZZA 8 Meetings
Jenny ROGERS 10 Meetings

Jeremy SIMS 9 Meetings

Tim SULLIVAN
Rachel ASQUITH

9 Meetings
9 Meetings

No. 1 Ticket 
Holder

Adam GILCHRIST

          PATRONAGE
PATRON Peter LAURANCE A.O

VICE PATRONS Phillip CRABB

Sue KNOWLES
Anne KYLE
Ross LEDGER AM
Errol MARRON
John O’CONNELL
Ian OLDFIELD
Kevin SOMES
Ken VENABLES
Ken CASELLAS
Paul HARDISTY
Heidi HARDISTY 

TALENT MANAGER    
Jordan Smith

ADMIN/MARKETING COORDINATOR   
Holly Reed

FUNCTIONS MANAGER    
Emma Woods

ADMIN/FOOTBALL SUPPORT                  
Ella Smith

FACILITIES COORDINATOR     
Pat Coffey

BAR MANAGER    
Mitchell Lim

ADMIN SUPPORT    
Annie Birkhead & Jayne Danaher 

Darcy Coffey 
CEO

Grant Povey
President

Brian Beresford
Vice President

Tim Sullivan
Director

Tony Evans
Director

Darrell Panizza
Director

Jeremy Sims
Director

Jenny Rogers
Director

Rachel Asquith
Director
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COACHES 

League Head Coach Ashley PRESCOTT
League Asst. Coaches    Anthony JONES
 Andrew FOSTER
 Shane YARDLEY
Reserves Head Coach Darren HARPER
Reserves Asst. Coach  Jack SCHWARZE 
Ruck/Bench Coach Jonathon GRIFFIN
Boxing Coach Jason KNEEBONE
S & C Manager                          Jake SHAW 
S & C Asst’s.                                  Emmett O’BRIEN
 Marlee HEDLEY
Colts Coach Ashley CLANCY 
Colts Asst. Coaches Brett BOWKER
 Brendan ARUNDELL
 Ryan PONTIFEX
 Chris WALLACE
Colts Bench Coach  Ben WILLETT
Colts S&C Manager Andrew JONSON
Colts S&C Asst’s. Oliver ARMSTRONG
 Aleisha GIGLIA
 Nicola BROWN
MEDICAL 
Doctor Lionel LIM
Physiotherapists Chloe PHELPS
 Ben RUSHFORTH
Head Trainers Katie HANRAHAN
 Jessica RICHARDS
Colts Head Trainer Ariane BURTON

PROPERTY

Head Property  Jack DENTON
Property Asst. Trevor NAULLS  
TEAM MANAGERS
League Manager Keith MILLBAND
Reserves Manager Keith MILLBAND
Colts Manager Bern WILLETT 

MATCH DAY
Runners Chris BANDY
 Matt SOFOULIS
 Leon WILLSON
 Chris TAN
League Stats                    Frank RICCELLI
 Andy WEBSTER
 Tony FRIEDLIEB
Photographer       Michael O’BRIEN
Gate Staff                           Meg GILES
 Jodie McINTOSH
 Louise TAYLOR 
                                                         Jackson O’KEEFE
                                                         Oliver O’KEEFE
MISCELLANEOUS   

Ground Announcer Danielle KAVANAGH
Scoreboard Nick McNEILAGE
Media Dan SCAMOZZI and John  
                                                         TOWNSEND
Filming/Promotion Adam CRANE
Timekeepers Ed COYLE
 Geoff CURRIE
Ground Manager Oliver LINE
Welfare Steve ALLSOP
Dietitian Jacob SHAW
Leadership Mike FOLEY 

SUPPORT GROUPS

PAST PLAYERS & OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION 
Patron Graham MOSS
Vice Patron John O’CONNELL
President John Parkinson
Vice President Phil SUTTON
Secretary Phil McGANN
Treasurer Frank RICCELLI
Committee Mitchell BRIGHT 
 David CRAWFORD
 Bob EDMISTON
 John PEDDIE
Board Rep. Jeremy SIMS
Auditor Carol MILLBAND

LADIES COMMITTEE
Carol MILLBAND Trevor NAULLS
Bev GASCOIGNE                     Garry GASCOIGNE 
Shirley MEDCALF                      Helen RUTHERFORD 
Carole PRESNELL Barry ASHLIN 

VOLUNTARY MONDAY MAINTENANCE CREW 
Ian HAGGERTY Frank O’CONNELL
Garry GASCOIGNE Bev GASCOIGNE
John O’CONNELL Pam O’CONNELL
Kerry SPRIGG
Ken VENABLES Tom JAMES
John FAIRBRASS Phil McGANN
Ed COYLE Ron GRAFFIN
Ron DINGWALL Pat COFFEY
Murray WILLIS Malcolm McKERCHER 
Garry HILL Keith BYERS
Andy WEBSTER
Phil SUTTON Chris STONE
Bob EDMISTON Jeremy SIMS
Trevor Naulls 
John GIBBONS Helen RUTHERFORD
Shirley MEDCALF Dale EDWARDS
Carol MILLBAND Keith MILLBAND
Wayne REYNOLDS Don SUTHERLAND
Graemme WESTON Barry ASHLIN
Carole PRESNELL  

FOOTBALL STAFF

FACILITIES COORDINATOR     
Pat Coffey

BAR MANAGER    
Mitchell Lim

ADMIN SUPPORT    
Annie Birkhead & Jayne Danaher 
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT
GRANT POVEY

This is my 5th Annual Report for the mighty Tigers as the 
President of the Claremont Football Club. 
I look back over that period at the highlights that we as a 
Club have achieved.
• Returning the Tavern Licence back to the Club.
•	 Upgrading	the	Tiger	Bar	to	create	a	magnificent		
 social space for the community.
• Doubling the size of the lettable gym space for  
 REVO FITNESS; and negotiating our partnership with  
	 REVO	FITNESS	for	them	to	become	our	first	ever		
 stadium sponsor.
• Creating a new Boardroom, that is also available  
 for hire, and use by Sponsors on match days.
• Installing windows into the R.J. Kyle Legends   
 Lounge to add much needed atmosphere   
 on game day.
• Welcoming the Claremont Women’s Football Club  
 into the Club, and celebrating their premiership  
 success this year.
• Paying off $800,000 of debt.
• Playing in two WAFL League Grand Finals in the last  
 three years (whilst both were losses, a tremendous  
 effort to compete and come so close).
• Having 98% of our 2022 senior squad originating  
 from our local and regional development zones.
• Leading the charge at the WAFC level to bring  
 back the Talent & Development Department from  
 the WAFC to be part of the Club.
• Resurfacing the Oval to create one of the best  
	 playing	fields	in	the	WAFL
• Oval Lighting upgrade approved and paid for and  
 awaiting installation.
• Creating the 1st Friday in September Annual   
 Luncheon with over 250 people attending annually
• Amazing staff/volunteers that put their heart and  
 soul into the Club to make us a destination and a  
 place to be enjoyed.
I would like to thank my fellow board members. (My 
philosophy is to surround myself with people who are 
smarter than me!)
• Brian Beresford (VP and Finance Director) 
• Tony Evans (Football Director)
• Tim Sullivan (Finance and Platinum / Women’s   
 Football Committee)

•	 Jenny	Rogers	(Raffle	/	Auction	/	Events	Director)
• Darrell Panizza (Talent Director)
• Jeremy Sims (Infrastructure Director)
• Rachel Asquith (Women’s Football President)

The WAFL industry is envious of the quality of our Board. I 
take great pride in the fact that we have robust, honest 
discussions around the board table, and we are all 
prepared to listen to the views of others.  

FINANCES
The	Club	has	recorded	an	operating	profit	of	$250,000	
for	the	financial	year	ended	31	October	2020.		This	is	an	
outstanding result, although we are conscious of the 
vulnerability of our revenue streams in an uncertain future. 

In 2022, the Club reinvested over $100,000 back into capital 
items, including monies spent on our Lighting Upgrade, and 
on gym equipment to ensure our playing group have the 
best possible environment to enable them to perform to 
their optimum.

Nevertheless, the Club is still very much reliant on the 
continued support of our members, sponsors and volunteers.  
The Club would simply not exist without your continued 
support.   

COACHES and PLAYERS
I would like to thank Ash Prescott and all the coaches, 
players, managers, support staff, medical teams in all 3 
grades for their amazing efforts during an extraordinary 
season. 
 
VOLUNTEERS
We are indeed fortunate to have a team of loyal and 
passionate volunteers that give of their time to the Club.  I 
would like thank:
• Monday’s Dad’s Army led by Ian Haggerty and  
 Pat Coffey, for keeping the club in order as well as  
 keeping me accountable. We all thank you for your  
 hard work with anything that needs to be done;  
• The Ladies’ Committee for feeding Dad’s Army and  
 the players; and
•	 Past	Players	and	Officials,	led	by	Buzz	Parkinson,	for		
 organizing the past player events and raising much  
 needed cash for the Club.
• Medical trainers, and trainee physios that help with  
 all three grades.

SPONSORS, PATRONS, PLATINUM
It’s vitally important that we run this Club within the resources 
we have available to us. Without our Sponsors, Patrons, and 
our Platinum Club, our great Club would not exist. All these 
very loyal and generous organisations and people are listed 
in this report.
I would like to particularly mention our Stadium Sponsor and 
biggest tenant, “REVO FITNESS” and thank the team behind 
REVO, Andrew Holder and George Gelavis, for their massive 
contribution to the Club. 
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STAFF

I would like to thank Darcy Coffey (CEO). We are very 
fortunate to have a young, enthusiastic, and smart CEO, 
and the best in the business.

Kepler Bradley (Football Manager). His ability to coordinate 
players, keep budgets, and to communicate with coaches 
and	players	has	put	the	Club	in	a	strong	position	on	the	field.

Jordan Smith (Talent manager) works tirelessly in his role. 
Only young and still developing, Jordan has shown his 
commitment and work ethic to be second to none. We look 
forward to supporting you in the years to come.

Lisa MacNeill (Finance) works very hard behind the scenes 
to keep our accounts up to date and accurate. We are 
blessed	to	have	such	an	exceptional	finance	person	
working with us. 

Pat Coffey for being a “jack of all trades” and looking after 
the building facilities and tenants. 

Emma Woods (Event Manager) The club just wouldn’t run 
without Em.

Ella Smith (Football Ops) always with a smile assisting the 
Football Department in running as smoothly as it does.

It is with regret and sadness that we accepted Holly 
Reed’s resignation, as she seeks to further her career in 
marketing. Holly has been amazing over the last four 
years and was invaluable in her efforts in all aspects of 
the Club. We wish Holly well in her new career.

I would also like to thank Darrell (“Dollar”) Panizza, who:
• is the Club’s games record holder;
• is a three-time Premiership player;
• is a three time Fairest and Best winner;
• is a Premiership coach;
• was a Board member for 10 years; and
• is a mentor to myself.
After 10 years on the board, Darrell is required by the 
Club’s Constitution to step aside. I can’t thank him 
enough especially in my early days as President where 
he guided me. I thank you Dollar and I know he will 
continue his great work with the STORM program in 
Albany.

Regards,

Grant Povey
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
DARCY COFFEY

2022 was another outstanding season for the 
Claremont Football Club. Our league side made it to 
the Grand Final for the second time in two years, and 
despite being bettered on the day, our intent & effort 
was unquestionable, and the future is still incredibly 
bright. We had the youngest average league side 
across the competition, and again led the WAFL in 
providing opportunities for our homegrown talent 
with 11 of our 12 debutants in season 2022 coming 
though our metro and regional development zones. 
The composition and strong performances from our 
reserves side across the season is another compelling 
indicator	that	despite	the	second	place	finish,	there	is	
plenty to look forward to in 2023.

Women’s football continues to grow exponentially with 
premierships in both senior female grades. The League 
premiership	our	first	in	the	club’s	short	WAFLW	history;	
the special day all the more rewarding in that we were 
lucky enough it do it on our home deck in front of a 
bumper crowd.

But whilst the digits on the weekend scoreboards can 
despair, delight and drive us, there are other numbers 
that	help	to	define	our	wonderful	organisation;

24000+ People attended WAFL matches at Revo 
Fitness Stadium
69528 Unique users livestreamed our games
31269 was the average Channel 7 TV audience for 
Claremont broadcast games 
12771 People attended Functions & Events at the 
Club
1112 People Attended our Matchday President’s 
Lunches 
1027 serving of Hot chips served at the Tiger Bar on 
Thursday Nights
692 Was the number of kms Timm House travelled 
each week from his farm in Gnowangerup to play 
League footy

386 Players between the age of 14 - 32 pulled on a 
Claremont Jumper and represented our club
268 Is the number of people to attend our annual 
First Friday in September Luncheon
98 is the percentage of home grown players at 
the Claremont Football Club, nearly a third more than 
any other club
31 percent of players on our senior list are from our 
Great Southern & Kimberley zones
8 The number of points by which our WAFLW 
team	won	their	first	Premiership	over	EF
3 Is the number of EB Cook Medals Jye Bolton 
now has after winning our 2022 Club Champion

And	it	doesn’t	finish	there.	The	club	continues	
to	consolidate	a	strong	financial	position,	again	
achieving an aspiration budget target whilst 
continuing to invest in capital upgrades and our 
people. We have continued to work hard to develop 
our own and we connect our community with our 
venue, facilities, programs and events. This doesn’t 
happen by chance though. People give their time, 
their heart, their expertise, and their money. All fuelling 
the outstanding achievements of our club, and for that 
I say thank you; a few special mentions reserved for;

•Our administration team who make the club  
tick - Lisa, Emma, Pat, Mitch, Carly along with Holly 
who will be sorely missed after being ‘drafted’. You all 
make work a place I enjoy coming to every day; the 
care, humour and expertise is truly treasured.
•Kepler, Jordan & Ella have worked feverishly in our 
football department – their organisation and attention 
to detail industry leading. 
•Ash Prescott and his senior coaching team provide 
the environment, scaffolding and leadership for our 
players’ continued improvement. 
•The extended football support staff who are there 
every boiling summer evening and cold winter night. 
•Our playing group led by skipper Dec Mountford 
commit enormous amounts of time & energy, and 
represent our club with great pride.
•Ash Clancy and his team within the colts program 
– had some challenges in 2022 but had the fortitude 
to work through and will be well placed to tackle the 
new season in 2023.
•Our key Partners; Andrew Holder & George Gelavis 
at Revo Fitness who have recently extended our 
wonderful partnership by a further 6 years; Sukh & 
the Singh Family from Foodies IGA; Kevin Terry from 
Hertz Welshpool; Harold Tracey from H&M Tracey 
Construction; Lee Parker from SKG Radiology; Angus 
& George Henderson from AGH Law & Gary Johnson 
from Kimberley Regional Service Providers. All play 
significant	roles	in	the	development	and	sustainability	
of our club and I look forward to many more years of 
engagement.

The expansive club rooms have panoramic views over the Tigers home ground. The
venue is purpose built to host a wide range of different event types from 

 
 

CONFERENCES, TO SUNDOWNERS, TO PARTIES & MUCH MORE...
 

The main room can be fully partitioned by the built-in concertina walls to create a
variety of configurations to suit all occasions.

 
 Large numbers can be accommodated for special events in cocktail mode and

exclusive sit down premium events can be hosted in a private space away from the
main bar.

 
Claremont Football Club is conveniently located on Davies Rd, near to the

Claremont Quarter and train station. 
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•Our Patrons who continue to donate their money and 
their time for the good of the club with Peter Laurance 
and Vice Patron Anne Kyle worthy of particular 
mention.
•The Monday Crew/social club – their help with odd 
jobs and advice always forthcoming. 
•And	finally,	but	certainly	amongst	the	most	avid	
contributors,	our	Board.	They	contribute	financially,	
emotionally and enormous amounts of time to leave 
our club in a better place than when they entered. 
Grant, Brian, Tim, Jenny, Jeremy, Tony & Rachel; thank 
you for your guidance and support. To Darrell Panizza, 
one of our club’s greatest ever servants and a man I 
consider a friend and mentor. Although departing the 
Board after a decade of incredible service, I thank you 
on behalf of both the club and personally and I know 
we will continue to seek your valued counsel.

And that’s a wrap. Another season we can be 
incredibly proud of and another chapter in nearly a 
century old tigers tale. See you in 2023.

The expansive club rooms have panoramic views over the Tigers home ground. The
venue is purpose built to host a wide range of different event types from 

 
 

CONFERENCES, TO SUNDOWNERS, TO PARTIES & MUCH MORE...
 

The main room can be fully partitioned by the built-in concertina walls to create a
variety of configurations to suit all occasions.

 
 Large numbers can be accommodated for special events in cocktail mode and

exclusive sit down premium events can be hosted in a private space away from the
main bar.

 
Claremont Football Club is conveniently located on Davies Rd, near to the

Claremont Quarter and train station. 
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FOOTBALL OPERATIONS MANAGER

KEPLER BRADLEY
After a couple of really tough years following the 
Covid-19 outbreak, we managed to get a full season 
completed but not without a couple of scares. Our 
round	2	fixture	against	Subiaco	saw	us	make	13	
changes from our round 1 win over West Perth due to 
Covid. We would go on to win that game despite a 
lot of people giving us no chance and suggesting to 
the club we should postpone the game. This win set 
up a great belief within the club, with Ashley Prescott 
steering	the	Senior	group	to	another	finals	series	
despite the occasional player and coach ruled out 
due to Covid protocols. 

Darren Harper did a great job helping our young 
Reserves group register 12 wins in the home & away 
season	and	finishing	2nd	on	the	ladder	despite	an	
indifferent run of form at the backend of the year. 
Our	first	final	was	against	an	experienced	South	
Fremantle side where the lead changed on a number 
of occasions. Ronin O’Connor and Samuel Alvarez 
controlled	the	midfield	while	Max	Minear	was	at	
his best kicking 4 goals to see us eventually run out 
winners by 13 points. We then headed to Joondalup 
to take on West Perth and at half time there were 2 
points separating the teams, West Perth proved too 
strong and piled on 9 goals to 1 to run out 55 point 
winners.

The	preliminary	final	was	against	Subiaco	who	proved	
to be too good from the start and not only went on to 
beat	us	they	ended	up	winning	the	grand	final.	Jack	
Beeck provided great leadership and direction to 
such a young and developing group. Samuel Alvarez 
was	ultra-consistent	all	year	and	Max	Minear’s	finish	
to the year was outstanding, providing a target up 
forward. Alex Pearce’s ball use off half back was 
a feature and Kieran Gowdie dominated the ruck 
giving	our	midfield	first	use.	The	football	played	by	
the Reserves team early in the year certainly had a 
positive	influence	on	the	League	side,	with	a	number	
of players getting League opportunities throughout 
the	year	helping	the	League	side	finish	3rd	on	the	
premiership table.

Our League side started the season off well winning 
7	of	our	first	9	games	of	the	year	with	an	attacking,	
quick and direct style of play. The middle to late 
part of the year we showed some indifferent form 
but in saying this the WAFL competition has proved 
once again that the competition is incredibly close 
and if you are off a couple of percent you can 
lose to anyone as every side found out during this 
period. Our round 18 loss at home to East Fremantle 
ultimately	cost	us	an	opportunity	to	finish	the	season	
on top of the premiership table as ladder leaders, 
West Perth lost to Swan Districts in the same round. 
We	finished	the	season	3rd	on	the	ladder,	where	
we found ourselves playing East Fremantle at New 
Choice	Homes	Park	in	the	semi-final.	

Our playing group was stunned by East Fremantle’s 
intensity and ferocity around the football for the 
2nd time in 3 weeks and not only did we lose 
comprehensively, Steven Miller hyperextended his 
knee adding more pressure to a backline that was 
already under sized. We turned our attention to Peel 
Thunder, who had 12 AFL listed players and our match 
committee had to make a number of positional 
changes due to injury and form. Timm House and 
Jye Bolton’s move to the backline proved to be a 
key	factor	in	the	remaining	finals	series.	This	allowed	
Max Minear to be a target up forward and Ronin 
O’Connor	and	Ben	Elliott	to	play	more	inside	midfield.	
The	first	half	was	electric	with	both	sides	fighting	
and scraping for every inch, piling on the pressure 
around the football, we went into the half time break 
20 points up knowing that we needed to keep the 
intensity up around the ball. We were outstanding 
in the 2nd half kicking 9 goals and restricting Peel 
to 3 goals and running out winners by 59 points. We 
travelled back down to New Choice Homes Park for 
the	preliminary	final.	

Knowing that we needed to match East Fremantle’s 
intensity	around	the	ball,	our	boys	got	off	to	a	flying	
start,	kicking	8	goals	to	2	in	the	first	half.	Jason	Carter	
looked threatening in a new role in the forward 
line, kicking goals and limiting play maker Cameron 
Eardley’s	influence.	A	desperate	East	Fremantle	
fought back in the last quarter kicking 2 goals to 0 but 
we would run out winners by 28 points and book a 
place	in	the	grand	final.	We	faced	a	West	Perth	team	
that had the week off and knew we had to start well, 
given our boys were coming off a 6 day break. We 
started the game off well and created a lot of scoring 
opportunities, but we couldn’t capitalise and went in 
at quarter time 15 points down. From there we were 
playing catch up but in the last quarter we gave 
ourselves a chance of winning when we kicked 2 
goals in 5 minutes and closed the gap to 5 points. For 
the last 15 minutes it was a stalemate with both sides 
displaying a tough, contested style of football. A freak 
soccer goal from Dobson with a couple of minutes to 
go put the game out of reach and eventually we lost 
by 12 points.



A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 2 2       | 11C l a r e m o n t  F o o t b a l l  C l u b

A lot of positives came out of the year with 
several young players making the most of league 
opportunities. Oliver Sheldrick, Anthony Davis, Ben 
Elliott, Ben Edwards and Max Spyvee continue to 
develop and improve. Tyron Smallwood became a 
potent	small	forward	in	attack,	Oliver	Eastland’s	finals	
series was outstanding. Experienced players Bailey 
Rogers, Timm House and Jye Bolton played different 
roles at times to great effect. Declan Hardisty once 
again blanketed the opposition’s best forward and 
captain Declan Mountford led by example both on 
and	off	the	field.

Some key facts and highlights of season 2022
•We played 42 players in the League side with 12 
players making their League debuts.
•96% of players were local zoned, once again leading 
the WAFL competition with the next best at 74%.
•Top 3 in this year’s League B&F was Jye Bolton, Bailey 
Rogers and Ben Edwards.
•Top 3 in this year’s Reserves B&F was Samuel Alverez, 
Max Minear and Ben Elliott/ Oliver Sheldrick.
•We had 2 state representatives - Bailey Rogers and 
Ryan Lim.
•Declan Mountford played 2 games for WCE as a 
Covid top up player.
•Milestones achieved by Ryan Lim- 150 games, Bailey 
Rogers- 100 games, Callan England- 50 games and 
Tyron Smallwood- 50 games
•Retirees in Jack Beeck and Jared Hardisty.

A big thanks to all of our wonderful football support 
staff who contribute countless hours and truly have 
the club’s best interest at heart. League Coach Ashley 
Prescott, Anthony Jones & Andrew Foster did another 
terrific	job;	Darren	Harper	for	coaching	the	Reserves	
and	getting	them	to	another	finals	series	with	the	
assistance	of	Jack	Schwarze;	Jonathon	Griffin	&	Shane	
Yardley helping on game day; Keith Milband as team 
manager; Jake Shaw, Emmett O’Brien and Marlee 
Hedley in S&C; Jessica Richards, Katie Hanrahan and 
the wonderful trainers; Chloe Phelps leading physio; 
Lionel Lim as matchday doctor; Steve Allsop who runs 
our Life Skills sessions; Jacob Shaw our nutritionist; Jason 
Kneebone as our boxing coach; Jack Denton and  
Trevor Naulls in your work with the property; Jeremy 
Sims	for	filming	our	training	sessions;	Frank,	Andy	and	
Tony as our stats team; Ian Haggerty, Pat Coffey and 
the Monday Crew; and of course Carol Milband & the 
Ladies Committee who not only came to the rescue 
for match day catering but have also supported the 
football department for decades. 
The club is what the people make it, and the people 
we have are incredible. I look forward to getting stuck 
into 2023!
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TALENT MANAGER 

JORDAN SMITH

Another rollercoaster season has come to an end for the 
Claremont	talent	programs,	with	plenty	to	reflect	on	as	we	look	
to continue to develop and nurture our young brigade through 
their talent pathway journeys.

WAFL COLTS

Coming off three consecutive Grand Final appearances, our 
Colts program suffered a comparatively disappointing season 
this	time	around,	missing	the	finals	for	the	first	time	since	2018.	
Eventually	finishing	6th	on	the	ladder,	one	win	outside	the	Top	5,	
we were left to rue a number of poor performances during two 
key patches of the season that left us with too much work to do 
in the closing rounds.

The highlight of the year undoubtably came in Round 6 through 
an incredibly brave 1-point victory over eventual premier Peel 
Thunder on a cold Friday night in Mandurah. The season also 
saw plenty of opportunity provided to a range of young men, as 
we played a total of 57 players across our 16 games, including 
31 debutants, 10 players from our Great Southern zone and 7 
from our Kimberley zone.

A full list of individual award winners and state representatives 
from our Colts program features later in this report, but a special 
mention to the Top 3 in our Fairest & Best; Mitchell Barron, Joshua 
Sukuroski and Max Mumme. Mitch (Interchange) and Josh (Full 
Back) were also rewarded with selection in the WAFL Colts Team 
of the Year, while Max spent the majority of the season playing 
up in our Reserves side. At the time of writing, we also have a 
few players in the mix to feature in the AFL National Draft – so I 
wish those boys all the best for the big event and hopefully their 
AFL careers to follow.

While	faced	with	a	challenging	season	first	up,	new	Colts	Coach	
Ashley Clancy is to be applauded for his efforts in the role this 
year, while I would also like to thank Ash’s Assistant Coaches Ben 
Willett, Brendan Arundell, Brett Bowker, Chris Wallace and Ryan 
Pontifex, as well as Runners Matt Sofoulis & Chris Bandy. Our 
incredible support staff must also be acknowledged, namely 
Team Manager Bern Willett, Property Managers Jack Denton 
and Trevor Naulls, Physiotherapist Ben Rushforth, Dr Lionel Lim, 
Head Trainer Ariane Burton and the wider club trainer group, 
and	finally	Head	S&C	Coach	Andrew	Jonson	and	his	Assistants	
Oliver Armstrong, Aleisha Giglia and Nicola Brown.

WAFL FUTURES & DEVELOPMENT SQUADS

2022 saw our most successful carnival results-wise at Futures 
level for a number of years, a credit to new Head Coach Ben 
Willett and the way in which this year’s group came together on 
and	off	the	field.	Another	good	indicator	of	a	successful	Futures	
campaign is being able to debut 16-year-olds in our Colts team 
later in the year, and in 2022 we had Kody Katauskas, Lucas 
Ravenhill, Reuben Keane and Aidan Kavanagh all progress up 
from Futures to Colts level and acclimatise well.

Congratulations to our 2022 Futures Award Winners: 
Encouragement Award – Noah Mellody, Tiger Award – Joseph 
Hopkyns, Most Consistent Award – Reuben Keane, MVP Award 
– Hugh Boxshall and Emerging Talent Award – Jaxon Douglas. 
Lucas, Hugh and Jaxon were also joined by William Thomas and 
Austin van der Struyf in the WA State 16s squad.

Results in our youngest grades – 14s & 15s Development Squads 
– were on the less favourable side, however the developmental 
outcomes drawn from these programs and carnivals will no 
doubt serve our up and comers well for the years ahead as they 
continue to progress through our pathway.

Thank you to Futures Coach Ben Willett and his Assistant 
Coaches Craig Rogers, Ritchie Hore, Tom Willett and Head S&C 
Coach Emmett O’Brien, along with those who were involved 
at Development Squad level; Ben Willett, Ritchie Hore, Samuel 
Alvarez, Chris Tan, Joshua Ledger, Rohan MacNeill, Marlee 
Hedley, and Development Squad S&C Coaches Aleisha Giglia, 
Oliver Armstrong and Maya Burnett.

REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

2022 was a very strong year on the regional front, despite some 
events still suffering cancellations in the early months due to 
COVID. It was great to once again be able to take a Colts home 
and away game down to Albany in July. While our undefeated 
record	in	these	recent	fixtures	was	broken,	this	did	not	detract	
from the occasion, and we look forward to continuing to build 
on its success in the coming years. Thanks to Tracy Blaszkow 
and the Albany Sharks FC for their assistance in planning and 
delivering this event.

The Great Southern Storm enjoyed its most successful ‘Carnival 
Footy’ campaign in recent years, taking out the Great Southern 
Colts Carnival in Lake Grace, before narrowly missing the Grand 
Final by percentage in the CBH Country Colts Championships. 
These performances were backed up by the Storm’s 15s group 
who also gave a strong account of themselves in their July 
carnival in Perth. Thank you to all involved with the Storm for their 
efforts this year, led of course by Darrell Panizza and the fabulous 
Jodie Paine & Cindy Sedgwick.

The Storm teams in the CBH and 15s carnivals were again 
bolstered by the pick of our Kimberley players from these age 
groups. This has been a tradition for a number of years but 
may be on the way out, as we look to support the entry of 
standalone Kimberley teams in both of these major regional 
carnivals in 2023.

The Kimberley Spirit program experienced its most active year 
post-COVID, with the annual Colts Championships a big hit, 
along with three separate trips to Perth for a number of aspiring 
players from the region. An enormous thank you to Garnduwa’s 
Kimberley Spirit Program Coordinator, Ben De Meo, who has 
been a huge acquisition for the program over the last 12 
months.
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On a personal level, I want to pay tribute to my director 
throughout	my	first	three	years	in	this	role,	Darrell	Panizza,	as	
he	concludes	his	final	term	on	the	club	board.	I’m	not	sure	I’ve	
ever met anyone who is as passionate about anything, ever, 
as what Dollar is about his football club, and I doubt I ever will. 
I can’t say I’ve enjoyed every minute of it, as we’ve sure had 
some good stoushes, but you’ve certainly taught me plenty 
and I’m incredibly grateful that you will continue to be heavily 
connected to our talent programs through your ongoing role 
coaching the Great Southern Storm…like we ever thought we 
could get rid of you!

A shout-out also to our departing club admin & marketing 
guru, Holly Reed, who has always looked to support our Talent 
Programs wherever possible. Thanks Hol for everything you have 
done, and all the best for your future endeavours.

Thanks,	finally,	to	all	the	players	and	parents	of	our	talent	
programs	for	the	effort	put	in	and	sacrifices	made	throughout	
the year. I look forward to seeing everyone in 2023 and wish you 
all a safe and happy Christmas and New Year.

Jordan Smith
Talent Manager

The strength of development football in both country zones 
continues to grow, with summer programs already underway in 
a sign that things won’t be slowing down any time soon.

THANK YOU

At the conclusion of the 2022 season, through both internal and 
external processes, we have gone about an extensive review 
of all aspects of our talent pathway. This exercise has been a 
strong reminder of the importance this great club places on 
its talent development pathway, and how highly we value 
investing in our future senior players during their formative years. 
For that, and their ongoing support, I want to thank Grant Povey 
and his board, CEO Darcy Coffey, FOM Kepler Bradley and 
Senior Coach Ashley Prescott. Thanks also to the wider staff at 
the club who have all supported our programs in one way or 
another throughout the year – Holly, Lisa, Ella, Emma, Carly and 
Mitch.

To the heartbeat of our football club – the Monday Crew, Ladies 
Committee,	and	Past	Players	&	Officials	Association,	thank	
you for your generous support and unwavering commitment 
throughout yet another season.
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SENIOR COACH
ASHLEY PRESCOTT
With every step I took walking from the coach’s box 
at Leederville Oval and down to the ground after the 
final	siren	sounded	on	grand	final	day	my	resolve	and	
determination grew stronger and stronger. On the ground 
as West Perth rightly celebrated, we stood together, 
united, the players, staff, families and Claremont people. 
Words don’t do justice to how our captain Declan 
Mountford represented our football club in those brief 
minutes on the dais, after spending everything he had, 
with his shoulder held together only by tape, and the 
pain killers wearing off, he spoke with such respect, it 
was all class. It’s etched in my brain. I will never forget it; 
the resolve grew a bit stronger, then getting around the 
people who matter back at the football club you could 
feel the pain, but it was laced with strong optimism, and 
the resolve got that bit stronger again. As a club we went 
down	fighting,	and	when	you	go	down	fighting	with	great	
people around you, it cushions the pain somewhat.

At Claremont we win together, and we lose together, 
with no excuses, no complaining, and have great clarity 
on what we collectively need to improve on and give 
ourselves	a	fighting	chance	for	redemption.	There	is	no	
rite of passage, we need everyone on board totally 
determined to get one per cent better every single day.
I	would	like	to	acknowledge	firstly	our	Board,	President	
Grant Povey, Brian Beresford, Tony Evans, Jenny Rogers, 
Jeremy Sims, Tim Sullivan, Darrell Panizza and Rachel 
Asquith. Thank you for being strong, bold, progressive, 
challenging but always unconditionally supportive of the 
coaching team and most importantly the playing group. 
We are a fully aligned football club with strong values and 
integrity	which	filters	down	from	your	sound	governance,	
guidance and leadership. 

 To Darrell Panizza whose term on the board is coming to 
end, your personal support, guidance and help has not 
only been invaluable for me, but for so many other people 
and players at the Claremont Football Club over so many 
years. The role you have played in overseeing and guiding 
the CFC junior pathways and development programs is 
the envy of other WAFL clubs. 
The club’s administration team I believe is second to none, 
so thank you to Darcy Coffey, Kepler Bradley, Ella Smith, 
Jordan Smith, Holly Reed, Emma Woods, Lisa McNeill, Pat 
Coffey and Adam Crane for his work in capturing the 
stories during the year on camera. 

Over the years I have been exposed to and worked in 
many football administration departments with large 
groups of staff and I truly do marvel at the work you 
all do, in playing your role at the football club. Footy 
is really a 24/7 job, and you do it with so much quality 
and passion. It is full credit to Darcy Coffey and the 
environment he has created. You have taught me so 
many valuable lessons in my short time back at the 
club, and your moral compass is unwavering. 

In Kepler Bradley the club could not ask for a better or 
committed Football Manager. Whatever needs doing 
gets done with enthusiasm and no fuss; it’s a thankless 
role but again on behalf of everyone Kep, thanks for 
your tireless work and contribution to the club.
To our senior team manager and club legend Keith 
Millband, thanks for your amazing commitment and 
contribution to the club and the players, not only for 
the past season but for many previous years. Players 
aren’t silly and their love for you Keith and your better 
half Carol says it all. We are so blessed to have you 
both. Thanks, Carol for letting him chaperone the 
players to Bali and getting them back safe and sound 
albeit a little worse for wear!
 
Many thanks to our property steward Jack Denton for 
lugging everything around week in and week out and 
the countless loads of washing. Jack is another great 
clubman who just gets it done, with a smile and can-do 
attitude. And to Trevor Naulls, thanks for handing out 
lollies and reserving some of my favourite strawberry 
creams before the players eat them. 
To Pat Coffey and the Monday crew, and our 
wonderful Ladies Committee, your tireless contribution 
around the footy club is truly amazing. Your years of 
unconditional support and service is so humbling and 
does not go unnoticed by the current playing group 
and football staff.

In such a ruthless competition and going up against 
AFL athletes our strength and conditioning team is so 
critically vital, the club no doubt has a competitive 
edge in the program that you run. Our head of 
strength and conditioning Jake Shaw as well as Marlee 
Hedley and Emmett O’Brien not only got the players 
match	fit,	hardened	and	durable.	Your	education	and	
care shines through and we are grateful for the way 
in which you go over and above your roles and care 
deeply for the individual. 

Working closely together in conjunction with strength 
and conditioning is the medical team, and as a 
football club we are very fortunate to have access 
to quality people of expertise and care, led by our 
head physiotherapist Chloe Phelps, Dr Lionel Lim 
and Anthony McAvoy, all of whom are available for 
assistance when it’s required. It just gold, and your care 
for the players is not just physical and performance 
related,	you	place	their	well-being	first	and	genuinely	
care. I know I speak on behalf of them in thanking you. 
Trainers Jessica, Katie, Nadine, Carolyn, Ariane and 
Alan have been another wonderful team which put in 
enormous time and commitment to the tasks at hand. 
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On a particular week during the year the coaches 
showed some statistical information around a facet 
of the game we were focusing on to the players, 
and we made special mentioned to them at the 
time of the contribution of a humble, hard-working 
group of great Claremont men Frank Riccelli, Andy 
Webster and Tony Freidleib. They comprise the CFC 
stats team, which has made a great contribution over 
an amazing number of years. The level of detailed 
data they provide during the game and post-game 
is above AFL standard and their work has been an 
enormous help to the senior and development teams.

It was without a question of a doubt the most 
enjoyable	and	fulfilling	year	of	coaching	I	have	been	
involved in, and that is due to working together 
with the coaching team of Anthony Jones, Andrew 
Foster,	Jon	Griffin,	Shane	Yardley,	Darren	Harper,	Jack	
Schwarze and team runner Leon Wilson. We coached 
hard, and when we lost, we lost with dignity, while 
we enjoyed our victories and won with humility. Not 
winning the premiership hurt like hell, but I would 
rather go down swinging any day with a group of 
people	who	are	team	and	club	first,	authentic	and	
just great people. I learn, so much from you all. 

Special thanks to a Claremont great in Ken Casellas, 
who is at the club week in and week out and in 
any weather with a grin, at trainings and game 
day, providing the coaches with a fresh and 
knowledgeable set of eyes and football knowledge. 
Always available to help in any capacity, thanks for 
being	a	great	sounding	board	and	steady	influence	
Ken. 

To the playing group, thank you for all your efforts 
over the course of a long and demanding football 
year	that	started	in	late	November	2021,	and	finished	
for most of you in early October 2022. 
It was no surprise that when the West Coast 
Eagles had to pick a few players out of the WAFL 
competition that Declan Mountford was one of them. 
Declan is a great character, and the reason why he 
was	chosen	was	that	he	is	a	team	first	player,	with	AFL	
fitness	levels	and	a	great	balance	of	offensive	and	
defensive traits. For those aspiring to get to the next 
level his ability, commitment and dedication is the 
criteria.

Through strong consistent performances Bailey Rogers 
and Ryan Lim were selected to represent Western 
Australia in the match against South Australia. Each 
contributed well in a narrow loss at Optus Stadium.

The club had 12 players who made their WAFL debuts 
in 2022, and in no order, congratulations to Ronin 
O’Connor, Louis Passera, Lawrence Evans, Patrick 
Kitchener, Kieran Gowdie, Ben Harding, Ben Clarke, 
Marc Boyatzis, Talon Delacey, Zac Mainwaring, Oliver 
Sheldrick and Coen Jackman. We are looking forward 
to watching all those young men developing their 
game further.

Ryan Lim played his 150th game, and in what 
many people tell me was his greatest year, it 
doesn’t	surprise	me,	given	his	humility,	team	first	
approach and drive to improve. Bailey Rogers 
reached his 100-game milestone, with his resilience 
under physical duress and off the back of limited 
preparation again highlighted his toughness and 
skill. Another two lads in Callan England and Tyron 
Smallwood reached their 50 game milestones and 
enjoyed great seasons of football and individual 
development. Well done lads, and we look forward 
to seeing many more of the group join you in the 
future. That’s how we will get better.

Jye Bolton deservedly took out his third E.B Cook 
Medal. It was well deserved, considering the way 
in which he embraced and executed a variety of 
roles for the team over the course of the year.
With each WAFL year a sad part is seeing some boys 
retire. In the two years I had the honour of getting to 
know Jared Hardisty and Jack Beeck, who made a 
great contribution to the environment of our club. 
They	will	be	sorely	missed	both	on	and	off	the	field,	
and the club and their teammates are better for 
having them around. We wish them all the absolute 
best. Dylan Smallwood is another great bloke and 
player who was sorely missed during the year on 
the	field.	It	was	fantastic	to	see	him	around	the	club	
from time to time, his well being is very important to 
us all.

On a positive note, we are excited to welcome 
about 20 CFC colts into the senior program for the 
start of the pre-season and 2023. The coaching 
group and senior players look forward to supporting 
them and making the transition into senior football 
an enjoyable experience. It’s also with great 
pleasure that we welcome Jack Maibaum and Teia 
Miles into the football club. In my brief encounters 
with them you can see they are great people who 
will bring experience, a fresh perspective and high 
football standards into the group. Many Claremont 
people reading this will remember Geoff Miles the 
1991 premiership player who is Teia’s dad. It is great 
to have the Miles family reconnect with the club. 
 
In closing off the 2022 year, thanks to all the 
sponsors, volunteers, members, supporters and 
families who support and serve the Claremont 
Football Club in so many ways. On behalf of the 
players and coaches we are very grateful and 
determined to make you proud of us. 

Eat ‘Em Alive 

Ashley Prescott
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COLTS COACH
ASHLEY CLANCY

The 2022 Colts season had plenty of ups and 
downs and many different elements pulling on 
the program. However, when we look back 
at this year, we will look back at it as a missed 
opportunity with 7 wins and 9 losses meaning 
we	narrowly	missed	the	finals.	We	had	a	fine	
group of young footballers in our squad this 
year. Unfortunately, that didn’t translate to 
consistent	results	on	the	field.	A	highlight	from	
the year was our 1-point win over eventual 
premiers Peel Thunder on Friday night at 
Rushton Park. An undermanned Claremont 
side played with passion and commitment.
 
Another highlight from a personal point of 
view was the amount of Country players we 
had in the program this year and how quickly 
they acclimatised to the group. Thanks to 
Darrell Panizza and his crew for their tireless 
work in the Great Southern Region and to Ben 
De Meo for his efforts with the Kimberley Spirit. 
 
While it was a challenging year for the Colts, 
we were still able to play nearly 60 players 
throughout the year and give them further 
experience playing at WAFL level. A good 
group of those players will be returning to 
the Colts in 2023, but a large chunk will be 
graduating from the Colts program and 
heading up to the Seniors. We have every 
confidence	that	they	will	stand	up	to	the	rigors	
of senior football.
 
Congratulations to the group of young men 
who were rewarded with State 18s selections 
this year: Conrad Williams, Daniel Curtin, 
Edward Allan, Harrison Cole, Hugh Davies, 
Mitchell Barron, Rohan MacNeill and Samuel 
Gilbey. 

 

Congratulations also to Mitchell Barron for 
being awarded the Tom Richardson Trophy for 
Best & Fairest and Joshua Sukuroski on the Roy 
Sanders Memorial Trophy for 2nd Place, along 
with the Players’ Player Award. Both boys were 
also rewarded with selection in the Colts Team 
of the Year. Max Mumme took out the Hugh 
Buxton Memorial Trophy for 3rd place. Special 
mention also to Fletcher Netherway (Tony 
Evans MVP Trophy) and Jasper Peace (PPOA 
Encouragement Award). All thoroughly deserved 
and well-earned.

I would like to say a massive thank you to the 
wonderful people we have had involved in 
and around the Colts program this year. Firstly, 
to Jordan Smith who is solely in charge of the 4 
talent programs. He does a brilliant job staying 
on top of all the facets of a Talent program 
and setting us up each week to perform. Also, 
to the passionate coaching staff who are so 
invested in the program; Brett Bowker, Brendan 
Arundell, Chris Wallace, Ryan Pontifex and Ben 
Willett. Also, to our brilliant S&C, Medical Group, 
Ladies Committee and the Past Players and 
Officials	Association,	along	with	Bern	Willett,	Jack	
and Trev for all their work behind the scenes, it 
doesn’t go unnoticed.
 
Finally, thank you for the support from Darcy 
Coffey, Ashley Prescott and Kepler Bradley who 
are always available when required.
 
Ashley Clancy
Claremont Colts Coach 2022

Revo Fitness is proud to 
extend the naming rights 
of Revo Fitness Stadium 

until 2029.

Proud partners of the Claremont Football Club since 2017
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LADIES COMMITTEE REPORT

PAST PLAYERS & OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION REPORT
It is my pleasure to present a report on behalf of the CFCPPOA on what was an interesting year for me as the new President and what ended up being a somewhat 
disappointing year for the Club in losing the Grand Final in the dying stages of the game when victory was there for the taking.
There were however encouraging signs with a large number of young players making their league debut and we wish Ashley Prescott and the players, coaches and 
support staff all the best to take the league team that one step further next year.
From the CFCPPOA perspective there were many highlights and the development of many new initiatives.
MEMBERSHIP
Although membership numbers remained fairly stagnant at 118 we introduced multiple year membership this year which was eagerly taken up by half the current 
membership	and	allowed	the	Association	to	provide	greater	financial	support	to	the	Club	which	I	will	elaborate	on	a	little	later.
We do how ever need to continue to expand our membership numbers and in this regard I am calling on all existing members to sign up one new member with our target 
being to double our membership for next year.
MEMBERSHIP BENEFITS
We	introduced	a	range	of	additional	benefits	for	members	of	the	Association	to	make	it	more	attractive	for	past	players	and	officials	to	join.
I want to thank the following organisations who have thrown their support behind the CFCPPOA.
Howard	Park	Winery	and	Sandalford	Wines	who	have	provided	significant	discounts	on	their	range	of	magnificent	wines.
Lexus of Perth and McInereny Ford who have invited members to contact them direct and are offering members only deals on their range of motor vehicles.
The	Claremont	Football	Club	also	offer	members	of	the	Association	significant	discounts	off	various	categories	of		membership	of	the	Club.
CFCPPOA FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTION TO THE CFC 2022
 I am pleased to announce that this year the CFCPPOA donated an amount of $8284 to the Club. This amount was made up as follows.
Annual donation to the CFC    $4000
Horizon Indoor Cycle for the Players Gym   $1253
Player Awards at the EB Cook Medal dinner  $1000
Player League debut and milestone awards  $866
Repairs to Premiership Trophy Cup   $257
Colts	sponsorship	donation	for	20	fitness	training	vests		 $908			
The CFCPPOA contributed a further $3400 in revenue to the Club from our half time fraternisation activities and also made a donation of $1000 to the Warrick Proudlove 
Foundation.    
A	wonderful	financial	contribution	all	round.		
  QUIZ NIGHT      
The annual quiz night, held in conjunction with the CFC, was an outstanding success with some 150 guests attending and raising $7,497 for the CFCPPOA.
A special thank you to the CFC’s Function and Events Manager, Emma, who did a fantastic job marketing the event and to our CFCPPOA  Committee persons who 
attended	the	event	and	organised	goods	and	services	as	prizes	and	raffle	items	for	the	night.	
Well done to all.           
HALF TIME FRATERNISATION
CFCPOA Members enjoyed hearty fellowship with competing Club PPOA members at our Claremont home games throughout the season.
Sandwiches and party pies and sausage rolls were provided by our wonderful Ladies Committee headed up by Carol Millband.

Finally, may I thank my fellow Committee members for their support throughout the year in what has been a steep learning curve for me.
I	look	forward	to	leading	the	CFCPPOA	forward	into	next	year	in	what	I	firmly	believe	will	be	a	Premiership	year	for	the	Club.

Best wishes
John”Buzz” Parkinson
President

The Ladies Committee continued as we did in 2021, catering for the players in all three grades, Coaches and Support Staff, PPO & A half time event 
and afternoon tea for the sponsors, rolls for the kiosk downstairs.   This year we also made rolls for the upstairs tiger kiosk.
Football Clinic lunch time rolls and juice for the School Kids during July School Holidays.
With our small amount of money in 2022 we provided the Football camp in February with all the players and Coaching and Support Staff with 
Breakfast, Lunch and Dinner on Saturday and Breakfast on the beach on Sunday morning, players tea on Presentation night in March and sponsored 
3 players and went into the Corporate Classic.  All of this was donated and no charge to the club.
Our small surplus this year will again go to helping support the footballers and Kepler again will direct us on how to spend the money.
None of this happens without our volunteers doing their bit and I would like to thank those who made pasta, cakes etc.  Kaye Maskiell, Pam Casellas, 
Vicki England, Anne Manuel, Jo Barton and to Fiona Mountford who helped out when she was in Perth.
My amazing regulars who come on Saturday morning home games, Heidi Hardisty, Mariana Hutton and Ann Willis. These girls got things running like 
clockwork.  
Vicki McClements and Gabby Woodcock again did the meet and greet for the sponsors lunch (along with myself) and also if I needed any extra 
help (Football Camp) they were both there to lend a hand so thank you very much.
My biggest thanks again this year to my devoted core committee members Shirley, Bev and Garry, Helen, Carole, Barry and Trevor such devoted 
volunteers were always willing to help out and couldn’t do anything without their support and hard work.  Thank you also to my hubby Keithy, who 
helped with picking up things and lifting heavy boxes.
Thanks to Holly for always being cheerful and helpful, and to Emma, who is a pleasure to work with.   We wish Holly all the best for her next adventure 
in life and you will be missed. 
Apologies if I have missed anyone and commiserations to the players, coaches and support staff it was close, but no cigar.  All the best to our retiring 
players and thank you for all you have done for the Claremont Football Club.
All the best for the festive season, have a safe and happy New Year and hope to see you again in 2023.

Carol Millband 
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HARDISTY HANGS UP HIS BOOTS 
BY KEN CASELLAS

Few Claremont players in recent years have earned such 
admiration from club supporters as Jared Hardisty, a 
dynamic	and	fearless	midfielder	who	has	decided	to	hang	
up his boots after a wonderful 12-year association with the 
Tigers.
The 26-year-old Hardisty, a veteran of 98 senior matches with 
Claremont, will be sorely missed in the 2023 season while he 
experiences the latest chapter in his life as an electrician at a 
goldmine not far from Kalgoorlie.
A series of injuries have dogged his career over the past four 
years, and he is looking forward to a dramatic change of 
lifestyle and not being involved in football on a daily basis.
Hardisty has been a tough, uncompromising player and 
a	fierce	tackling	machine	on	the	football	field,	a	robust	
competitor whose outstanding commitment has been the 
hallmark of his game. He has always shied away from the 
glamorous aspects of football and concentrates on doing 
the hard things like chasing, tackling, smothering the ball off 
the boot of an opponent and protecting his teammates.
A powerfully-built left-footer, Hardisty is a skilful player who 
reads the play expertly and gets his teammates involved 
with his brilliant use of deft handball. His 98 senior matches 
have earned him 961 kicks and 904 handpasses as well as a 
remarkable tally of 603 tackles.
“At the best and fairest night, it was announced as a 
retirement, but I’m calling it a little hiatus,” he said as he 
set	off	on	his	journey	as	a	FIFO	worker.	“I	definitely	haven’t	
written myself off from coming back. I’m having a bit of a 
rest to see if I can get my mind and body right. I’d love to 
have the opportunity to play another season and in a bid for 
an elusive premiership. To play in a league premiership side is 
everyone’s goal and dream.
“It wasn’t an easy decision, made quickly or lightly. It is 
something I’ve had on my mind last season and for the 
coming season. I love the footy club and the people around 
the club. Claremont has been like a second home to me, 
and I’ve spent the past 12 years there meeting so many 
great people who make you feel so welcome. 
“Just of late I have been feeling a bit physically and mentally 
drained and having a handful of injuries over the past 
couple of years has been quite frustrating. Tearing hamstrings 
on both legs took its toll on me mentally, and it made it 
tough	coming	back	(to	playing	after	injuries),	losing	fitness	
and touch.
“A friend of mine works on a goldmine site near Kalgoorlie, 
and he offered me a job, So, it’s a good opportunity to 
change things up a bit.”
Hardisty,	a	product	of	the	Marist	club,	first	became	involved	
with Claremont as a member of the club’s under-14’s 
development squad, and he began with the colts side as 
a 16-year-old in 2012, and the year 2013 was a memorable 
one	---	when	he	made	his	first	senior	appearance	in	a	
Foxtel Cup match against Southport at Optus Stadium, was 
named in the WAFL Colts Team of the Year, was a member 
of Claremont’s colts premiership side and won the club’s 
fairest-and-best award.
He was a member of Western Australia’s 18’s side in 2014 and 
then was picked up by Hawthorn in the 2014 rookie draft. He 
spent the 2015 season training with Hawthorn and playing 
for the Box Hill senior and development sides before he was 
delisted at the end of the year.

“Being at Hawthorn was an unreal experience, and there 
were times when I was pinching myself when I was kicking 
the footy with Cyril Rioli in the warm-ups before training,” 
said Hardisty. “It was also disappointing that my time there 
was cut short.”
Hardisty returned to Perth, and he made his WAFL league 
debut with Claremont in the 2016 round one match against 
East Perth, alongside fellow-debutant Jye Bolton, who won 
the E. B. Cook Medal as the club’s fairest-and-best player 
that	year,	with	Hardisty	finishing	fourth.	In	2018	Hardisty	was	
second to Bolton in the Cook Medal, and he was third in 
2020.
Serious damage to his right hamstring, received in a pre-
season practice match, kept Hardisty on the sidelines for 
much of the 2019 season in which he managed just six 
league appearances. 
Hardisty said that his role at Claremont had always been 
as	an	inside	midfielder.	“Just	getting	in	and	under	and	
getting your hands dirty was what I loved,” said Hardisty. 
“I get a kick out of looking after my mates because I know 
that if I look after them, then they’ll look after you. It goes 
both ways, and this helps to build a lot of trust with your 
teammates.”
A measure of Hardisty’s leadership qualities was shown in 
2021 when he was chosen as the club’s co-captain with 
Declan Mountford. “I never dreamt of being captain,” 
he said. “I really enjoyed it, but I think I wasn’t quite ready 
for the role. I declined the role in 2022 because mentally 
I wasn’t in the right head space for the role, though I 
continued as a member of the leadership group. Declan is 
just the perfect man for the job.”
Hardisty said that he felt quite comfortable in announcing 
his retirement, stating that one of the chief reasons for his 
decision was that he had great faith in Ben Elliott and Ollie 
Sheldrick	developing	into	outstanding	midfielders.
“I feel happy to step away because I have so much faith in 
those young guys,” he said. “I feel content that they will be 
able to play a similar role that I’ve played.
“I’m so thankful for my time at Claremont and all the people 
who have played a part in my career. Darcy Coffey was 
one	of	the	first	Claremont	people	I	met	when	I	went	to	the	
club in the under-14s, and he has been there the whole way 
and always supported me. 
“I’m most thankful to Kepler Bradley and the coaches I’ve 
had through the years, and I’m most grateful for all the 
support I’ve had. I’m so thankful that I have been a part 
of Claremont for 12 years, and, hopefully, in the future, as 
well.”
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BEECK CALLS TIME 
BY KEN CASELLAS

There’s	been	a	lot	of	water	flowing	under	the	bridge 
since Jack Beeck made his league debut for 
Claremont	in	a	round	five	match	against	Peel	
Thunder at Rushton Park on April 26, 2015.
The strongly-built left-footer quickly gained a 
reputation as a robust, strong and reliable back 
pocket specialist, who also excelled when 
stationed	on	a	half-back	flank	and	on	a	wing.
He began his career with the Tigers in 2012 as a 
member of the colts side, and he enjoyed early 
success as a member of the Ben Dyer-coached 
Claremont side which won the cots premiership 
in	2013,	beating	South	Fremantle	in	a	terrific	
match at Subiaco Oval.
However, his career has been blighted by injury 
and he has decided to retire after appearing in 
150 matches for the Tigers --- 30 for the colts, 50 
for the reserves and 70 for the league side.
The	27-year-old	Beeck	made	his	final	
appearance for Claremont as captain of 
the reserves side which lost to Subiaco in the 
preliminary	final	in	September	this	year	when	he	
bowed out on a high note as one of the side’s 
best players, taking four marks, having 17 kicks 
and three handpasses.
Beeck was a regular member of the league 
side in 2015 and 2016 when he played in 31 
matches, but his football world came crashing 
down on him in November 2016 when he 
damaged the anterior cruciate ligament in his 
right knee in a marking contest during a pre-
season training session at the John XXIII playing 
fields.
This required a full knee reconstruction, and he 
missed the entire 2017 season. He made a full 
recovery and returned to action in 2018 when 
he	played	in	19	league	matches	and	finished	
sixth in the fairest-and-best count.
Beeck	continued	in	fine	form,	and	everything	
appeared rosy after he added another 20 
league matches to his tally in the 2019 season 
which ended with a loss to South Fremantle in 
the	preliminary	final.
But	that	match	was	to	be	his	final	appearance	
in the league side. He again damaged his ACL 
in his right knee in an intra club scratch match 
at Reva Fitness Stadium, an injury which kept 
him on the sidelines for the full 2020 season.
He made his long-awaited return in a reserves 
contest against Peel at Rushton Park in July 
2021	and	finished	the	season	with	eight	games	

for the reserves. He added another 18 reserves 
games in 2022 when his leadership qualities 
were	of	considerable	benefit	for	the	younger	
members of the side.

Beeck has also assisted in coaching roles at the 
club, and in 2018 he received a district Youth of 
the Year coaching award.
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Claremont supporters have marvelled at the 
sheer brilliance of Jye Bolton over the past 
seven	years,	with	the	robust	midfielder’s	mind-
boggling list of achievements earning him the 
distinction of joining the ranks of the club’s most 
decorated players.
Few players have made such an impact at 
Claremont as has the 30-year-old Bolton, whose 
skill, courage, commitment and endurance 
have endeared him to the fans.
Bolton, the league side’s vice-captain in 2022, 
led by example and he was rewarded with a 
third E. B. Cook Medal as the side’s fairest-and-
best player.
He won the Cook Medal in his debut season in 
2016 and again in 2018. He was also runner-up 
to	Bailey	Banfield	in	2017,	to	Alec	Waterman	in	
2020 and to Bailey Rogers in 2021. 
Adding to his list of achievements are Sandover 
Medals in 2016 and 2018 as the fairest-and-best 
player in the WAFL competition. He has the 
remarkable	record	of	finishing	in	the	top	six	in	
the Sandover Medal voting in six consecutive 
seasons, from 2016 to 2021 (when he was 
runner-up to teammate Bailey Rogers). He 
finished	sixth	in	2017,	fourth	in	2019	and	sixth	in	
2020. 
Umpires have been so impressed with Bolton’s 
superb performances that they have awarded 
him a total of 201 votes in his seven seasons 
with the Tigers.
For good measure, Bolton has also won the 
Simpson Medal four times, a record for a 
Claremont footballer. Three of his Simpson 
Medals were for his great efforts in interstate 
contests, two against South Australia and one 
against Tasmania, and for his excellence in the 
2020	grand	final	when	he	had	35	disposals	and	
seven inside 50s in the shattering three-point 
loss to South Fremantle at Fremantle Oval.
Bolton also suffered the great disappointment 
of playing his heart out at Leederville Oval on 
October 1 this year when West Perth beat the 
Tigers	by	12	points	in	the	grand	final.

Winning the premiership in 2023 will be a major 
focus for Bolton, who has been chosen in the 
WAFL Team of the Year in each of his seven 
seasons with Claremont when he stood out 
with his contested ball efforts, elite running, 
contested marking, penetrating kicking and 
team lifting long bombs for goals.        
The bulk of Bolton’s career has been as a tough 
and	fearless	midfielder.	But	he	also	stood	out	
in	Claremont’s	final	few	matches	in	2022	as	a	
rebounding	and	creative	half-back	flanker.	He	
is a genuine superstar who has delighted the 
fans in his 132 league appearances since he 
was recruited from the Werribee Tigers.
Bolton was born in Geelong and was taken 
by Collingwood in the 2011 rookie draft. He 
spent a season on Collingwood’s list before 
being delisted at the end of the 2011 season. 
It remains one of football’s most intriguing 
mysteries why no AFL club has drafted him after 
he has shone so brightly for Claremont year 
after year.

BOLTON’S LIGHT SHINES
BRIGHTLY 
BY KEN CASELLAS
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P L A Y E R  S P O N S O R S

G A M E  D A Y  S P O N S O R S

CLAREMONT WOMENS FOOTBALL CLUB
PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY 

Brunette Lenkic Private TutoringSmith Family
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CLAREMONT WOMEN’S FOOTBALL CLUB
RACHEL ASQUITH
I’d like to thank our incredible staff, volunteers and players 
for	all	of	their	incredible	achievements	in	2022.	To	finish	
the year with a League and Reserves Premiership has 
been the highlight of the past 21 years, since our last 
Grand Final appearance. This year was the culmination 
of over two decades of development by tireless coaches, 
administrators and players.

This	season	was	the	first	season	for	Head	Coach	Jack	
Schwarze. His impact on our club has been absolutely 
enormous as he has stepped seamlessly up in to this 
position. Jack has taken a strong playing group with a 
good success rate and turned us into a great club. We 
have a depth of talent across all playing grades as well as 
in our coaching staff and administration.

At the end of the season in 2021, we were disappointed 
to miss out on a Grand Final appearance, and Jack took 
this opportunity to set targets for 2022. In collaboration 
with senior leaders at the club, we set out at strategic 
plan for 2022, with a League Premiership outlined as the 
key goal. In doing so, we ensured that all players and staff 
understood that at some point, tough decisions would 
have to be made to achieve this goal. Thanks to this 
vision and leadership, we not only achieved a League 
Premiership, but a Reserves one as well.

This season, we also had a number of individual 
achievements:
* Ella Smith, Sasha Goranova, Emily Elkington and Mikayla 
Western drafted to the West Coast Eagles
* Tessa Domanis drafted to Port Adelaide
* Madi Scanlon drafted to Fremantle Dockers 

During Home Games, we had a big year of growth in 
terms of our game day offering, with the Stand’in Room 
kiosk running, along with community engagement through 
half-time Auskick games, sponsors rounds and a past 
players round. A huge thank you to the game day staff 
and volunteers for building this; we’ve seen a big growth 
in the number of spectators each week, which is great to 
see.

I’d like to thank the Claremont Football Club Board and 
the wider club community for continuing to support the 
growth of women’s footy at the club. I’ve thoroughly 
enjoyed my time on the Board this year and look forward 
to	continuing	to	build	the	profile	of	the	women’s	game	
and developing the entire club. As an inclusive club, we 
can attract a broader audience, engage our community 
more and provide more opportunities for young people to 
play AFL.

Lastly, and most importantly, I’d like to thank our 
supporters and sponsors. Our major supporter and 
platinum sponsor Maxima Opportunity Group have been 
with us for the past 4 years and have been instrumental 
in our development to an elite WAFLW club. Returning 
sponsors Stand’in Room continue to be instrumental in 
supporting	us	both	financially	and	through	the	kiosk	on	
game day; an addition to our home game offering that 

We also have the ongoing support of The Athlete’s Foot 
in Claremont, who have been strong supporters of ours 
for a number of years. Thanks also to Bis and Clancy’s City 
Beach who joined as new sponsors in 2021; your support 
has been amazing!

Looking to 2023, we will be completely operationally 
merged with CFC, with our football department coming 
under Kepler and Darcy’s oversight. This structure will 
enable our team additional resources and the support 
of an incredible team and club. I’m excited to see what 
we can achieve in this new era of women’s football at 
Claremont.

I look forward to seeing what we can build and I hope to 
see you at the footy next year!

Rachel
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137 LIM, Ryan
88 SMALLWOOD, Tyron
83 MOUNTFORD, Declan

82 EASTLAND, Oliver
77 MARTINIS, Lachlan
76 HARDISTY, Declan
76 LEWSEY, Jack
68          O’CONNOR, Ronin 
57          HARDISTY, Jared
57          ELLIOTT, Ben 

52  MANUEL, Alex 
51 BULLER, Jack 
46 ENGLAND, Callan  
39 DAVIS, Anthony
27 HOUSE, Timm
16 GOWDIE, Kieran 
15 SPYVEE, Max 
14 PASSERA, Louis 
11 MILLER, Steven
10 CARTER, Jason

8 SHELDIRCK, Oliver 
6 MINEAR, Max
5 KITFCHENER, Patrick
5 BALDWIN, Tom  
2 MAINWARING, Zac 
2 ALVAREZ, Sam
2 BOYATZIS, Marc
1 ANDERSON, Cameron  

CLUB FAIREST AND BEST - LEAGUE

FAIREST & BEST
‘E.B. COOK MEDAL’

Jye Bolton
185 Votes

RUNNER UP
‘KEVIN SULLIVAN 

MEMORIAL TROPHY’
Bailey Rogers

178 Votes

THIRD
‘SIR CHARLES COURT

 TROPHY’
Ben Edwards

175 Votes

CLUB FAIREST AND BEST - RESERVES

66 CARTER, Jason
64 BEECK, Jack
61 HARDING, Ben
59 DELACEY, Talon
57 O’CONNOR, Ronin
53 GRAHAM, George
50 GOWDIE, Kieran
47 SPYVEE, Max
46 PEARCE, Alex
46 BLURTON, Kendyll
44 MAINWARING, Zac

44 BLIGHT, Jacob
37 BENNETT, Bailey
30 HARDISTY, Jared
29 BOYATZIS, Marc
26 SMALLWOOD, Tyron
26 DAVIES, Morgan
25 MALONE, Charlie
23 KITCHENER, Patrick
21 CLARKE, Ben
19           BALDWIN, Tom 
19           JACKMAN, Coen 

19         WILSON, Jake 
18         JOHNSON, Blake 
18         MUMME, Max 
17         GUELFI, Logan 
13         KNIGHT, Luke 
12         REILLY, William 
11         ANDERSON, Cameron 
8           RAMSHAW, Ben 
8           MILLER, Steven 
6           DAVIS, Anthony 
5           HARWOOD, Kai 

4         BARRON, Mitchell  
4         SCHUHKRAFT, Ben 
3         WILLIAMS, Sean 
3         MULLIGAN, Dylan 
3         KELLY, Reece
2         EVANS, Lawrence
1         MERILLO, Jackson 

FAIREST & BEST
‘DENIS MARSHALL 

TROPHY’
Sam Alvarez

119 votes

RUNNER UP
‘FRAN & ROSS 

LEDGER TROPHY’
Max Minear

91 votes

THIRD
‘KEVIN SOMES 

TROPHY’
Oliver Sheldrick & 

Ben Elliott

RESERVES VOTING 
Votes are awarded by 5 
members of the league match 

committee.

The 5 match committee 
members vote for their top 5 

players in each match.

5 votes are awarded to the best 
player, 4 to the 2nd best, 3 to the 

3rd best and so on.

The best possible score per 
match is 25.

LEAGUE VOTING 
Votes are awarded by 5 
members of the league match 

committee.

The 5 match committee 
members vote for their top 5 

players in each match.

5 votes are awarded to the best 
player, 4 to the 2nd best, 3 to the 

3rd best and so on.

The best possible score per 
match is 25.
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2022 AWARD WINNERS

CLUB FAIREST AND BEST - COLTS

84 NETHERWAY, Fletcher
66 TANGNEY, Louis
64 DEHAVILLAND, Kai
55 ALLAN, Edward
46 WILLIAMS, Conrad
38 MACNEIL, Rohan
37 CRUMP, Lewis
33 BROWN, Luke
31 WILLIAMS-JOLLEY, Rhori

30 COLE, Harry
28 GINBEY, Brodie
26 WILLSON, Max
26 DAVIES, Hugh
25 COLTMAN, Jac
25 GILBEY, Sam
21 BARRASS, Ted
18 HALL, Toby
15 CURTIN, Daniel

15 MACERI, Julian
15 BAILEY, Will
14 CHARLES, Rory
13 FLOWER, Carson
12 PEACE, Jasper
12 WOLF, William
11 CHILDS, Cooper
9 SEAR, Mason
9 GRAHAM, Xavier

7 RIDDLE, Aiden
6 SGRO, Ahmad
4 KEANE, Reuben
3 HOWARD, Joshua
2 MATTHEWS, Joe
1 BANFIELD, Bailey

FAIREST & BEST
‘TOM RICHARDSON

 TROPHY’
Mitchell Barron

142 votes

RUNNER UP
‘ROY SANDERS MEMORIAL 
SPORTSMANSHIP TROPHY’

Josh Sukuroski
115 votes

THIRD
‘HUGH BUXTON 

MEMORIAL TROPHY’
Max Mumme

107 votes

BEST FIRST YEAR PLAYER
‘Phil Crabb Trophy’ 
Kieran Gowdie

SACRIFICAL TIGER AWARD
‘Dale Kickett Trophy’ 
Declan Mountford

MOST VOTES ACROSS ALL GRADES 
‘George & Stan Mell Memorial Trophy’
Oliver Sheldrick

LEADING GOALKICKER
‘Jeff Mazzini Trophy’
Alex Manuel 

 
MOST VOTES IN WEST AUSTRALIAN 
‘Les McClements Memorial Trophy’ 
Jye Bolton

SUPPORT STAFF AWARD
‘Engine Room Trophy’
Jack Lewsey

LEAGUE PLAYERS’ PLAYER
Jared Hardisty

RESERVES PLAYERS’ PLAYER
Oliver Sheldrick

COLTS MOST VALUABLE PLAYER
‘Tony Evans Trophy’ 
Fletcher Netherway

COLTS PLAYERS’ PLAYER
Josh Sukuroski

COLTS ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD
‘Combined PPOA’
Jasper Peace

RESERVES ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD
‘Combined PPOA’
George Graham

 

WA STATE 16s
Jaxon Douglas
Hugh Boxshall
William Thomas
Austin Van Der Struyf
Lucas Ravenhill

WA STATE 18s
Edward Allan
Conrad Williams
Mitchell Barron
Harrison Cole
Daniel Curtin
Sam Gilbey
Hugh Davies
Rohan MacNeill 

COLTS VOTING 
Votes are awarded by 5 
members of the league match 

committee.

The 5 match committee 
members vote for their top 5 

players in each match.

5 votes are awarded to the best 
player, 4 to the 2nd best, 3 to the 

3rd best and so on.

The best possible score per 
match is 25.
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1ST GAME ROUND PLAYED AGAINST 50 GAMES ROUND PLAYED AGAINST

Ronin O’Connor 1 West Perth Callan England 5 East Perth

Louis Passera 1 West Perth Tyron Smallwood Grand Final West Perth
Lawrence Evans 2 Subiaco
Patrick Kitchener 2 Subiaco 100 GAMES ROUND PLAYED AGAINST
Kieran Gowdie 2 Subiaco Bailey Rogers 1 West Perth
Ben Harding 2 Subiaco
Ben Clarke 2 Subiaco 150 GAMES ROUND PLAYED AGAINST
Marc Boyatzis 2 Subiaco Ryan Lim Semi Final Peel Thunder
Talon Delacey 2 Subiaco
Zac Mainwaring 2 Subiaco
Oliver Sheldrick
Coen Jackman

2
8

Subiaco
West Coast Eagles

2022 CLAREMONT MILESTONES

2022  WAFL LADDERS (AS AT THE END OF QUALIFYING ROUNDS)

CLAREMONT BALL LEGENDS
The WAFL Match Ball initiative began in 2001, giving each club the opportunity to produce a special ball for their home games. Every year a 
player	that	is	considered	to	have	made	a	significant	contribution	to	the	club	is	placed	on	the	ball.	Selection	is	conducted	by	the	CFC	directors	of	
the time by mutual agreement.
2001 GRAHAM MOSS   2009 GERARD NEESHAM  2017 JAXON CRABB
2002 DENIS MARSHALL   2010 LORNE COOK   2018 SONNY MAFFINA
2003 LES MUMME   2011 JOHN O’CONNELL   2019 WARREN RALPH
2004 KEVIN CLUNE   2012 WAYNE HARVEY   2020 SAMMY CLARKE
2005 KEN CAPORN   2013 GEORGE MOLONEY  2021 ANTHONY JONES
2006 JOHN MCINTOSH   2014 JOHN PARKINSON   2022 STEVE MALAXOS
2007 DARRELL PANIZZA   2015 KEITH HOUGH   

LEAGUE
Team P W L D For Ag PC Pts

1 West Perth 18 13 4 1 1439 1043 137.97% 54
2 East Fremantle 18 13 5 0 1588 1155 137.49% 52
3 Claremont 18 13 5 0 1339 1146 116.84% 52
4 South Fremantle 18 12 5 1 1307 999 130.83% 50
5 Peel Thunder 18 11 7 0 1569 1172 133.87% 44
6 Swan Districts 18 10 8 0 1252 1242 100.81% 40
7 Subiaco 18 7 11 0 1154 1346 85.74% 28
8 East Perth 18 6 12 0 1199 1286 93.23% 24
9 Perth 18 3 15 0 1032 1637 63.04% 12

10 West Coast 18 1 17 0 818 1671 48.95% 4

RESERVES
Team P W L D For Ag PC Pts

1 West Perth 16 14 2 0 1180 881 133.94% 56
2 Claremont 16 12 4 0 1176 750 156.8% 48
3 South Fremantle 16 11 5 0 985 818 120.42% 44
4 Subiaco 16 10 6 0 1111 913 121.69% 40
5 Swan Districts 16 7 9 0 876 922 95.01% 28
6 East Perth 16 5 11 0 935 1134 82.45% 20
7 East Fremantle 16 5 11 0 761 1149 66.23% 20
8 Peel Thunder 16 4 12 0 950 1092 87% 16
9 Perth 16 4 12 0 777 1092 71.15% 16
COLTS

Team P W L D For Ag PC Pts
1 West Perth 16 12 4 0 1141 790 144.43% 48
2 Peel Thunder 16 12 4 0 1077 799 134.79% 48
3 Subiaco 16 10 6 0 1147 919 124.81% 40
4 East Perth 16 10 6 0 1052 948 110.9% 40
5 South Fremantle 16 8 8 0 895 951 94.11% 32
6 Claremont 16 7 9 0 906 975 92.92% 28
7 East Fremantle 16 5 11 0 854 1044 81.8% 20
8 Perth 16 5 11 0 746 1006 74.16% 20
9 Swan Districts 16 3 13 0 785 1171 67.04% 12
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Ronin O’Connor 1 West Perth Callan England 5 East Perth

Louis Passera 1 West Perth Tyron Smallwood Grand Final West Perth
Lawrence Evans 2 Subiaco
Patrick Kitchener 2 Subiaco 100 GAMES ROUND PLAYED AGAINST
Kieran Gowdie 2 Subiaco Bailey Rogers 1 West Perth
Ben Harding 2 Subiaco
Ben Clarke 2 Subiaco 150 GAMES ROUND PLAYED AGAINST
Marc Boyatzis 2 Subiaco Ryan Lim Semi Final Peel Thunder
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2
8

Subiaco
West Coast Eagles

CFC AWARD WINNERS
CFC BROWNLOW MEDAL WINNER
1976 Graham Moss Essendon
2015 Nat Fyfe Fremantle
2018        Tom Mitchell      Hawthorn
2019 Nat Fyfe Fremantle

CFC SANDOVER MEDAL WINNERS – 
LEAGUE
1932 K Hough 32 votes
1933 S Clarke 15 votes
1934 S Clarke 24 votes
1936 G Moloney 30 votes
1949	 G	Maffina	 17	votes
1967 J Parkinson 19 votes
1984 S Malaxos 17 votes
 M Mitchell 17 votes
2005 J Crabb 39 votes
2007 A Jones 29 votes
2011  L Blackwell 42 votes
2012 K Mitchell 58 votes
2016 J Bolton 49 votes
2018         J Bolton             52 votes
2021 B Rogers 30 votes

CFC SIMPSON MEDAL WINNERS
1950	 G	Maffina	 AFC	Brisbane
1966 J McIntosh AFC Hobart
1977 G Moss WA vs SA
1981 J Krakouer WA vs SA
 G Shaw Grand Final
1987 P Thorne Grand Final
1988 B Allan WA vs SA
 P Thorne WA vs VFA
1989 B Allan Grand Final
1990 B Allan WA vs SA
1991 Dale Kickett Grand Final
1993 Dale Kickett Grand Final
1996 T Ridley Grand Final
2008 I Richardson WA vs QLD
2010 L Blackwell WA vs Vic
2011 B Wilkes Grand Final
2012 P Medhurst Grand Final
2016 J Bolton WA vs TAS
2018        J Bolton              WA vs SA
2020 J Bolton Grand Final
2021 J Bolton WA vs SA

MERV McINTOSH MEDAL
[Best on Ground Reserves Grand Final]
2000 B Edwards 
2008 K Mitchell

2010 L Broome
2012 A Gillespie 
2016 J Richardson

CFC LEADING GOALKICKERS – WAFL
1940 G Moloney 129
1943 R Farmer 97
1976 N Uncle 91
1980 W Ralph 85
1981 W Ralph 127
1982 W Ralph 115
1983 W Ralph 128
1991 J Hutton 100
2001 P Medhurst 78
2009 C Jones 77
2010 C Jones 85

CFC PRENDERGAST MEDAL WINNERS – 
RESERVES
1952 George Moss
1982 A Partington
1984 I Rakich
1987 P Owens
1990 D Ham
1993 K Holmes
2003 S Gibson
2004 L Wilson
2006 T Greaney
2008  J Staples
2021 R Morgan

CFC JACK CLARKE MEDAL WINNERS – 
COLTS
1960 B Ham
1969 R Becker
1981 D O’Connell
1987 N Yarran
1988 R Malone
1989 D Ham
1990 B Hendry
1991 P Leuba
1995 M Dimmock
1996 H Bokhari
1997 M Pell
1998 J Christopher
2004 A Ruck
2005 R Brabazon
2006 I Richardson
2010 T Ledger

RISING STAR AWARD

2015 Jessie Hogan Melbourne

CFC PLAYERS SELECTED IN AFL  
“ALL AUSTRALIAN TEAMS”
1966 J McIntosh
 D Marshall
1969 J McIntosh
1979 K Hunter
1980 B Duperouzel
 K Hunter
1984 S Malaxos
 A Daniels
1985 M Mitchell
1986 S Malaxos
 M Mitchell
1988 S Malaxos
1991 G McKenna
1993 B Allan
 G McKenna
1994 B Allan
 G McKenna
1998 A McIntosh
2003 M Gardiner
2008 P Medhurst
2010 H O’Brien
2014 N Fyfe
2015 N Fyfe
2016 J McGovern
2017 J McGovern
 T Mitchell
2018 J McGovern 
         T Mitchell
2019 J McGovern
                     N Fyfe

CFC PLAYERS SELECTED IN VFL/AFL  
TEAM OF THE YEAR
1982 K Hunter
1983 K Hunter
1986 W Blackwell
 J Krakouer
1987 J Krakouer
1989 G McKenna
1990 C Lewis 

MEL WHINNEN MEDAL
[Best on Ground Colts Grand Final]
2009 L Broome
2013 A Waterman
2015 T Gajewski
2016 J Waterman

The RP Rodriguez Shield honors a distinguished West Australian football administrator and respected contributor to WA Football, Pat Rodriguez.  
The Rodriguez Shield was introduced in 1957 and is presented to the most consistent team over the three grades of football.  Rodriguez  began his 
administrative career with Claremont, and later served terms as senior Vice President and President of the WANFL, and as President of the ANFC.  
A league team receives 10 points for a win, the reserves 4 points and the colts 4 points.  It has been won by the following clubs:
1957 East Fremantle 1970 Subiaco 1983 South Fremantle 1996 East Fremantle 2009 South Fremantle
1958 East Perth 1971 East Perth 1984 South Fremantle 1997 East Fremantle 2010 Claremont
1959 East Perth 1972 Claremont 1985 East Fremantle 1998 East Fremantle 2011 Claremont
1960 West Perth 1973 Subiaco 1986 Subiaco 1999 West Perth 2012 Claremont
1961 East Perth 1974 Swan Districts 1987 Claremont 2000 East Perth 2013 Claremont
1962 Swan Districts 1975 Swan Districts 1988 Claremont 2001 South Fremantle 2014 Subiaco
1963 Perth 1976 East Perth 1989 Claremont 2002 West Perth 2015 Subiaco
1964 Perth 1977 East Fremantle 1990 Claremont 2003 Subiaco 2016 South Fremantle
1965 Swan Districts 1978 Perth 1991 Claremont 2004 South Fremantle 2017 Subiaco 
1966 East Perth 1979 Claremont 1992 South Fremantle 2005 Subiaco                          2018 Subiaco 
1967 East Perth 1980 Swan Districts 1993 Claremont 2006 Subiaco 2019 Subiaco
1968 Perth 1981 Claremont 1994 Claremont 2007 Claremont 2020 Claremont
1969 East Perth 1982 Claremont 1995 Subiaco 2008 Subiaco 2021 Claremont

2022 West Perth

THE RP RODRIGUEZ SHIELD
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1938 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
W Sutherland N Hunt E Reeves C Hooper I Grieve M Gibson L Menhennett
S Moloney J Edmeades T Serjeant J Compton S Headon H Lovegrove J Reid
K O’Reilly W O’Neill R Heusler F Hopkins G Moloney  
Captain:  G Moloney Coach:  J Leonard  President:  HW Mercer
RESULT:  Claremont 14.17 [101] defeated East Fremantle 11.13 [79]

1939 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
W Sutherland N Hunt E Reeves C Hooper I Grieve S Clarke M Gibson
S Moloney B Kenworthy T Serjeant B Bermingham S Headon H Lovegrove T Julian
G Moloney W O’Neill R Heusler H Guthrie J Baker  
Captain:  G Moloney Coach:  J Leonard  President:  HW Mercer
RESULT:  Claremont 14.11 [95] defeated East Fremantle 11.10 [76]

1940 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
W Sutherland N Hunt E Reeves C Hooper I Grieve M Gibson H Compton
W	O’Neill	 J	Edmeades	 T	Serjeant	 G	Moloney	 A	Byfield	 R	Heusler	 J	Reid
H Maitland A Shaw H Guthrie T Julian R Kemp  
Captain:  G Moloney Coach:  J Leonard  President:  HW Mercer
RESULT:  Claremont 13.13 [91] defeated South Fremantle 9.20 [74]

1964 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
J McIntosh J Dethridge I Brayshaw I Brewer J Parkinson A Mycock I Lewis
B Fairclough D Edwards K Mann J Rogers K Clune * I Fisher L Mumme
J Fairbrass M Smart G Wilson W Harvey K Guard J Grieve 
Captain:  L Mumme Coach:  J Conway  President:  RJ Kyle
RESULT:  Claremont 14.18 [102] defeated East Fremantle 15.8 [98]   * K Clune played his 200th game this day

1981 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
G Shaw * B Farmer L Kanther T Pearce P Krakouer S Malaxos G Betts
J Krakouer N Morton P Jamieson W Blackwell D Panizza M Aitken B Beecroft
R Smtih A Daniels W Ralph B Harper M Watson G Moss 
Captain:  G Moss Coach:  G Moss  President:  W Maskiell
RESULT:  Claremont 16.15 [111] defeated South Fremantle 12.24 [96] * G Shaw awarded Simpson Medal

1987 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
P Thorne * T Beers D Klemm G Neesham D Kickett W Ralph J Scott
C Lewis P Melesso P Higgins D O’Connell P Owens S Goulding G McKenna
B Sutherland D Pyke C Shepherd G Povey M Hann B Allan 
Captain:  G Neesham Coach:  G Neesham  President:  S Scott
RESULT:  Claremont 20.20 [140] defeated Subiaco 10.9 [69] * P Thorne awarded Simpson Medal

1989 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
P Melesso T Beers J Scott G Neesham S Rowland W Ralph M Hann
C Lewis M Brayshaw N Park B Beresford B Allan * B Barrows S Edwards
K Mitchell T Evans P Thorne D Kickett P Mann R Turnbull 
Captain:  J Scott  Coach:  G Neesham  President:  PR Kyle
RESULT:  Claremont 15.16 [106] defeated South Fremantle 5.9 [39] * B Allan awarded Simpson Medal

1991 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
P Gilbert A McGovern D Kickett * C Wolf D Panizza G Miles T Evans
P Burton M Hann J Guard D Ballantyne J Norrish J Hutton B Beresford
M Hepburn A Clark D Kowal R Malone K Mitchell S Edwards 
Captain:  M Hann Coach:  G Neesham  President:  L R Mutch
RESULT:  Claremont 19.18 [132] defeated Subiaco 8.7 [55] * D Kickett awarded Simpson Medal

1993 PREMIERSHIP TEAM 
B Beresford M Hann K Mitchell G Symonds B Green R Malone D Southern
C Gerreyn Q Leach J Smith S Edwards # D Kickett * D Panizza G Edwards
D Klemm D Muir M Brayshaw B Hendry P Morgan C Wolf 
Captain:  D Panizza Coach:  G Neesham  President:  JE O’Connell
RESULT:  Claremont 13.12 [90] defeated  West Perth 8.12 [60]  * D Kickett awarded Simpson Medal # S Edwards played his 100th game this 
day
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
1996 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
P Gilbert R Harvey D Muir # C Lewis M Gauci N Marshall T Ridley *
T Johnston A McGovern M Gale L Spencer G Egan B Smith # S Edwards
D Trovarello J Guard J Merillo N Stone J Ferguson B Green D Pyke
Captain: J Guard  Coach:   D Panizza President:   JE O’Connell
RESULT:  Claremont 13.8 [86] defeated  East Perth 12.12 [84] * T Ridley awarded Simpson Medal # B Smith & D Muir played their 50th game 
this day

CFC PREMIERSHIP TEAMS
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CFC PREMIERSHIP TEAMS
2011 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
A Browne B Franz D Crawford B Jones T Lee L Stevenson K Mitchell
L Blackwell C Rudeforth A Foster B Wilkes B Schammer I Richardson C Jones
T Handley M Andrews C McLernon T Swift J Murphy A Gilligan G Weedon
J Laurie      
Captain:  C Rudeforth  Coach:  S McPhee  President:  K Venables
RESULT:  Claremont 19.13 [127] defeated  Subiaco 10.11 [71] * B Wilkes awarded Simpson Medal

2012 PREMIERSHIP TEAM
T Handley J Thomson M Andrews J McGovern D Crawford T Lee C Jones
T Swift N Suban A Foster L Stevenson G Weedon R Walton B Schammer
K Mitchell I Richardson A Holt L Blackwell P Medhurst B Nisbett J Murphy
J Laurie      
Captain:  L Blackwell  Coach:  M Webb  President:  K Venables
RESULT:  Claremont 18.16 [124] defeated  East Fremantle15.8 [98] * P Medhurst awarded Simpson Medal

100 PLUS GAMES FOR CFC CFC FAIREST & BEST WINNERS
274 D Panizza
273 K Caporn
254 G Moss
231 K Clune
229 L Cook
224 I Richardson
217 W Harvey
204 L Mumme
200 D Crawford
190 G Moloney
189 T Handley
188 J Crabb
183 A Steward
175 D Marshall
172 M Bridgwood
172 R Briggs
171 N Morton
168 M Smart
168 C Rudeforth
166 M Hann
164 R Harvey
163 A Hamp*
162 CJ Hooper
157 J Dethridge
157 E Lovegrove
156 J O’Connell
156 J Parkinson
153 N Salomons
152 R Lim *
151 S Malaxos
151 R Melville
150 M Elphick
150 N Lee
150 B Maister
149 D Idle
147 S Moloney
147 A Jones
147 K Mitchell 
146  M Cousens
146 L Kanther
146 J McIntosh
145 D Gooding

142 J Edmeades
141 W Sutherland
140 L Carroll
140 G Pearce
139 J Lewis
138 B Reynolds
135 P Kyle
134  T Matson
133 S Clarke
133 M Quinn
132 J Bolton*
130 J Scott
129 C Jones
126 S Edwards
125 I Grieve
125 V Orr
125 K Mann
124 J Murphy
124 J Bridgwood
123 W Ralph
122 P Jago
122 S Goulding
122 B Wira
121 L Spencer
120 B Rogers*
120 F Batt
120 K Hough
119 M Orzel
119 B Fairclough
118 A Browne
118 T Carlon
118 J Munro
117 M Kuhlmann
117 L Blackwell
117 B Franz
116 B Harper
115 B Green
115 R Walton
114 H Boys
114 W Reynolds
114	G	Maffina
114 D Ringholt

113 B Beecroft
113 B Beresford
113 Kevin Mitchell
113 M Warren
112 W Blackwell
112 G Smith
111 K Guard
110 M Brayshaw
110 R Ditchburn
109 S Scott
109 P Thorne
109 J Stewart
108 J Bradshaw
108 L McClements
107 M Aitken
107 A Daniels
107 D O’Connell
107 J Reid
107 A Beers
106 P Burton
106 HJ Compton
106 A Skinner
105 L Dwyer
105 J Crisp
105 D Kowal
105 D Soutar
104 S Nimmo
104 R Moloney
104 K Yu
103 M Carlon
102 K Worthington
102 J Guard
101 P Lushey
100 S Young
100 N Roberts
100 E Sanders
100 R Neates

 
*  Denotes still 
playing

1926 No Award
1927 A Stewart
1928 K Hough
1929 E Lovegrove
1930 R Nott
1931 R Cooper
1932 K Hough
1933 S Clarke
1934 S Clarke
1935 J Hooper
1936 G Moloney
1937 S Headon
1938 G Moloney
1939 J Reid
1940 J Reid
1941 H Guthrie
1942 R Farmer
1943 R Sandover
1944 G Russell
1945 W Sutherland
1946 L 
McClements
1947 W O’Neill
1948 L 
McClements
1949	 G	Maffina
1950 L 
McClements
1951 K Caporn
1952 E Slayford
1953 J Munro
1954 K Caporn
1955 J Hyde
1956 K Allsop
1957 L Mumme
1958 J Hilton
1959 D Marshall
1960 K Clune
1961 D Marshall
1962 L Mumme
1963 D Marshall

1964 K Clune
1965 D Edwards
1966 J McIntosh
1967 J Parkinson
1968 L Cook
1969 J McIntosh
1970 D Marshall
1971 B Duperouzel
1972 V Orr
1973 J Lewis
1974 R Melville
1975 D Gooding
1976 A Orr
1977 G Moss
1978 G Moss
1979 G Moss
1980 G Moss
1981 J Krakouer
1982 G Shaw
1983 S Malaxos
1984 S Malaxos
1985 P Davidson
1986 D Panizza
1987 P Thorne
1988 D Pyke
1989 P Thorne
1990 M Hann
1991 D Panizza
1992 D Panizza
1993 D Kickett
1994 Q Leach
1995 R Croxford
1996 B Green
1997 J Guard
1998 C Gardiner
1999 P McKenzie
2000 M Gale
2001 J Crabb
2002 M Quinn
2003 G Harding
2004 M Quinn

2005 J Crabb
2006 D Bandy
2007 J Crabb
2008 I Richardson
2009  L Blackwell
2010 L Blackwell
2011 L Blackwell
2012  K Mitchell
2013 J Murphy
2014    L Blackwell
2015 M Davies
2016 J Bolton
2017				B	Banfield
2018    J Bolton
2019 K Mitchell
2020  A Waterman
2021 B Rogers 
2022 J Bolton
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2022 WAFL FIXTURES AND RESULTS
Round 1 Friday April 15 West Perth 8.13 (61) Claremont 9.11 (65)

Round 1 Friday April 15 East Perth 12.7 (79) Swan Districts 11.9 (75)
Round 1 Friday April 15 Peel Thunder 17.8 (110) East Fremantle 11.12 (78)
Round 1 Saturday April 16 Perth 9.8 (62) West Coast 8.12 (60) 
Round 1 Saturday April 16 Subiaco 6.11 (47) South Fremantle 8.7 (55) 
Round 2 Saturday April 23 South Fremantle 17.14 (116) West Coast 6.4 (40)
Round 2 Saturday April 23 Swan Districts 12.8 (80) East Fremantle 13.11 (89)
Round 2 Saturday April 23 Claremont 13.11 (89) Subiaco 11.8 (74)
Round 2 Sunday April 24 Peel Thunder 14.9 (93) West Perth 16.8 (104)
Round 2 Sunday April 24 Perth 6.13 (49) East Perth 20.10 (130) 
Round 3 Saturday April 30 East Fremantle 13.13 (91) East Perth 12.9 (81) 
Round 3 Saturday April 30 Subiaco 10.9 (69) West Perth 16.4 (100) 
Round 3 Saturday April 30 South Fremantle 8.11 (59) Claremont 10.10 (70)
Round 3 Saturday April 30 West Coast 10.5 (65) Peel Thunder 19.6 (120) 
Round 3 Saturday April 30 Perth 10.13 (73) Swan Districts 12.6 (78)
Round 4 Saturday May 7 Swan Districts 11.14 (80) Claremont 10.11 (71) 
Round 4 Saturday May 7 East Perth 12.11 (83) Subiaco 12.12 (84)
Round 4 Saturday May 7 Peel Thunder 13.9 (87) Perth 13.10 (88) 
Round 4 Saturday May 7 West Perth 9.9 (63) South Fremantle 8.7 (55)
Round 4 Saturday May 14 East Fremantle 22.14 (146) West Coast 3.5 (23)
Round 5 Saturday May 21 Subiaco 12.10 (82) Swan Districts 10.8 (68)
Round 5 Saturday May 21 Claremont 14.13 (97) East Perth 7.8 (50)
Round 5 Saturday May 21 South Fremantle 13.11 (89) Peel Thunder 9.9 (63)
Round 5 Saturday May 21 West Perth 17.17 (119) West Coast 6.2 (38)
Round 5 Saturday May 21 Perth 10.12 (72) East Fremantle 13.20 (98)
Round 6 Saturday May 28 Peel Thunder 12.12 (84) Claremont 9.8 (62)
Round 6 Saturday May 28 East Perth 18.10 (118) West Coast 6.4 (40)
Round 6 Saturday May 28 East Fremantle 13.12 (90) Subiaco 6.10 (46)
Round 6 Saturday May 28 West Perth 7.12 (54) Perth 7.6 (48)
Round 6 Saturday May 28 Swan Districts 9.10 (64) South Fremantle 8.7 (55)
Round 7 Saturday June 4 Subiaco 10.8 (68) Peel Thunder 11.8 (74)
Round 7 Saturday June 4 Claremont 16.6 (102) Perth 11.2 (68)
Round 7 Saturday June 4 Swan Districts 11.11 (77) West Coast 8.9 (57)
Round 7 Monday June 6 West Perth 9.8 (62) East Perth 7.6 (48) 
Round 7 Monday June 6 South Fremantle 11.15 (81) East Fremantle 12.7 (79)
Round 8 Saturday June 11 Claremont 13.10 (88) West Coast 7.8 (50) 
Round 8 Saturday June 11 Swan Districts 12.6 (78) Peel Thunder 11.8 (74)
Round 8 Saturday June 11 Perth 10.7 (67) Subiaco 12.9 (81)
Round 8 Saturday June 11 East Fremantle 13.12 (90) West Perth 12.16 (88)
Round 8 Sunday June 12 East Perth 6.10 (46) South Fremantle 8.9 (57) 
Round 9 Saturday June 18 West Coast 8.14 (62) Subiaco 14.6 (90)
Round 9 Saturday June 18 East Fremantle 11.13 (79) Claremont 14.11 (95)
Round 9 Saturday June 18 Peel Thunder 18.9 (117) East Perth 7.10 (52)
Round 9 Saturday June 18 West Perth 10.8 (68) Swan Districts 7.8 (50)
Round 9 Saturday June 18 South Fremantle 12.12 (84) Perth 6.9 (45)

Round 10 Saturday June 25 East Fremantle 12.16 (88) Peel Thunder 12.5 (77)
Round 10 Saturday June 25 Swan Districts 16.8 (104) Subiaco 7.11 (53)
Round 10 Saturday June 25 East Perth 10.12 (72) Claremont 6.10 (46)
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Round 10 Saturday June 25 Perth 7.9 (51) West Perth 17.10 (112)

Round 10 Saturday June 25 West Coast 13.12 (90) South Fremantle 7.7 (49)
Round 11 BYE

Round 12 Saturday July 9 Swan Districts 9.11 (65) Perth 7.6 (48)
Round 12 Saturday July 9 Claremont 3.3 (21) South Fremantle 7.13 (55)
Round 12 Saturday July 9 Subiaco 6.4 (40) East Fremantle 9.11 (65)
Round 12 Saturday July 9 West Coast 4.3 (27) East Perth 7.8 (50)
Round 12 Saturday July 9 West Perth 7.5 (47) Peel Thunder 6.8 (44)
Round 13 Saturday July 16 West Coast 5.6 (36) East Fremantle 14.14 (98)
Round 13 Saturday July 16 Peel Thunder 10.15 (75) Subiaco 7.7 (49)
Round 13 Saturday July 16 East Perth 14.17 (101) Perth 9.9 (63)
Round 13 Saturday July 16 Claremont 17.7 (109) West Perth 11.14 (80)

Round 13 Saturday July 16 South Fremantle 7.14 (56) Swan Districts 8.7 (55)
Round 14 Saturday July 23 Subiaco 4.4 (28) Claremont 5.5 (35)
Round 14 Saturday July 23 Perth 7.7 (49) Peel Thunder 11.13 (79)
Round 14 Saturday July 23 East Fremantle 5.4 (34) South Fremantle 9.13 (67)
Round 14 Saturday July 23 Swan Districts 10.7 (67) East Perth 6.8 (44)
Round 14 Saturday July 23 West Coast 4.9 (33) West Perth 12.18 (90)

Round 15 Saturday July 30 Claremont 10.12 (72) Swan Districts 9.9 (63)
Round 15 Saturday July 30 East Perth 6.4 (40) Peel Thunder 13.15 (93)
Round 15 Saturday July 30 East Fremantle 23.14 (152) Perth 9.2 (56) 

Round 15 Saturday July 30 South Fremantle 9.11 (65) West Perth 9.11 (65)

Round 16 Saturday August 6 Subiaco 14.6 (90) West Coast 9.13 (67)
Round 16 Saturday August 6 West Perth 11.10 (76) East Fremantle 5.10 (40)
Round 17 Saturday August 13 Subiaco 10.9 (69) East Perth 8.8 (56)
Round 17 Saturday August 13 Perth 6.5 (41) Claremont 18.14 (122) 
Round 17 Saturday August 13 Peel Thunder 10.12 (72) South Fremantle 8.10 (58)

Round 17 Saturday August 13 Swan Districts 13.18 (96) West Coast 1.5 (11) 
Round 18 Saturday August 20 Claremont 13.11 (89) Peel Thunder 11.8 (74)
Round 18 Saturday August 20 East Fremantle 20.15 (135) Swan Districts 8.9 (57) 
Round 18 Saturday August 20 East Perth 6.8 (44) West Perth 17.12 (114)
Round 18 Saturday August 20 South Fremantle 19.18 (132) Subiaco 6.8 (44)
Round 18 Saturday August 20 Perth 13.11 (89) West Coast 6.6 (42)
Round 19 Saturday August 27 Claremont 5.8 (38) East Fremantle 11.17 (83)
Round 19 Saturday August 27 Subiaco 14.14 (98) Perth 4.11 (35)
Round 19 Saturday August 27 Peel Thunder 16.9 (105) West Coast 3.14 (32)
Round 19 Saturday August 27 Swan Districts 9.5 (59) West Perth 6.11 (47)
Round 19 Sunday August 28 South Fremantle 12.10 (82) East Perth 11.7 (73)
Round 20 Saturday September 3 East Perth 3.14 (32) East Fremantle 7.11 (53)
Round 20 Saturday September 3 West Perth 13.11 (89) Subiaco 5.12 (42)
Round 20 Saturday September 3 Claremont 10.8 (68) West Coast  6.9 (45)
Round 20 Saturday September 3 Perth 4.4 (28) South Fremantle 14.8 (92)
Round 20 Sunday September 4 Peel Thunder 18.20 (128) Swan Districts 5.6 (36)

FW1 Saturday September 10 East Fremantle 16.10 (106) Claremont 8.10 (58) 
FW1 Sunday September 10 South Fremantle 8.13 (61) Peel Thunder 10.10 (70) 
FW2 Saturday September 17 West Perth 12.9 (81) East Fremantle 8.13 (61)

FW2 Sunday September 18 Claremont 16.15 (111) Peel Thunder 8.4 (52) 
Preliminary Final Sunday September 25 East Fremantle 6.7 (43) Claremont 10.11 (71)

Grand Final Saturday October 1 West Perth 10.9 (69) Claremont 8.9 (57)
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YEAR FINISHED COACH FINAL TEAMS & SCORES

1936 Runner-Up RT [Dick] Lawn 2nd Semi Claremont 11.13 [79] d East Fremantle 9.20 [74]
   Grand Final East Perth 11.5 [71] d Claremont 9.6 [60]
1937 Runner-Up RT [Dick] Lawn 2nd Semi Claremont 13.10 [88] d East Fremantle 10.14 [74]
   Grand Final East Fremantle 14.13 [97] d Claremont 13.9 [87]
1938 Premiers J [Johnny] Leonard 2nd Semi Claremont 17.19 [121] d East Fremantle 13.18 [96]
   Grand Final Claremont 13.16 [94] drew East Fremantle 14.10 [94]
   Grand Final Replay Claremont 14.17 [101] d East Fremantle 11.13 [79]
1939 Premiers J [Johnny] Leonard 2nd Semi East Fremantle 15.15 [105] d Claremont 9.14 [68]
   Preliminary Claremont 10.17 [77] d East Perth 11.5 [71]
   Grand Final Claremont 14.11 [95] d East Fremantle 11.10 [76]
1940 Premiers J [Johnny] Leonard 2nd Semi South Fremantle 19.16 [130] d Claremont 17.13 [115]
   Preliminary Claremont 19.17 [131] d East Fremantle 13.17 [95]
   Grand Final Claremont 13.13 [91] d South Fremantle 9.20 [74]
1941 Fourth J [Johnny] Leonard 1st Semi South Fremantle 15.14 [104] d Claremont 11.21 [87]
1942 Runner-Up EF [Jack] Reeves 1st Semi Claremont 7.20 [62] d East Perth 7.7 [49]
   Preliminary Claremont 11.6 [72] d East Fremantle 9.11 [65]
   Grand Final West Perth 19.16 [130] d Claremont 11.13 [79]
1952	 Third	 GL	[Sonny]	Maffina	 1st	Semi	 Claremont	7.14	[56]	d	East	Perth	6.7	[43]
   Preliminary South Fremantle 12.11 [83] d Claremont 6.11 [47]
1964 Premiers JF [Jim] Conway 1st Semi Claremont 10.13 [73] d Subiaco 8.13 [61]
   Preliminary Claremont 13.18 [96] d Perth 12.15 [87]
   Grand Final Claremont 14.18 [102] d East Fremantle 15.8 [98]
1965 Third JF [Jim] Conway 2nd Semi Swan Districts 9.14 [68] d Claremont 6.12 [48]
   Preliminary East Fremantle 9.15 [69] d Claremont 8.8 [56]
1971 Fourth Denis Marshall 1st Semi East Fremantle 18.21 [129] d Claremont 11.16 [82]
1972 Runner-Up Verdun Howell 2nd Semi East Perth 12.14 [86] d Claremont 11.3 [69]
   Preliminary Claremont 15.15 [105] d Perth 10.14 [74]
   Grand Final East Perth 9.17 [71] d Claremont 8.8 [56]
1979 Third Graham Moss 2nd Semi South Fremantle 17.21 [123] d Claremont 14.19 [103]
   Preliminary East Fremantle 19.20 [134] d Claremont 15.17 [107]
1980 Fourth Graham Moss 1st Semi East Perth 19.18 [132] d Claremont 15.10 [100]
1981 Premiers Graham Moss 2nd Semi Claremont 14.24 [108] d Swan Districts 12.9 [81]
   Grand Final Claremont 16.15 [111] d South Fremantle 12.24 [96]
1982 Runner-Up Graham Moss 2nd Semi Swan Districts 14.26 [110] d Claremont 12.10 [82]
   Preliminary Claremont 18.23 [131] d West Perth 13.15 [93]
   Grand Final Swan Districts 18.19 [127] d Claremont 11.12 [78]
1983 Runner-Up Graham Moss 2nd Semi Claremont 20.11 [131] d South Fremantle 14.26 [110]
   Grand Final Swan Districts 15.14 [104] d Claremont 12.11 [83]
1984 Third Graham Moss 1st Semi Claremont 23.10 [148] d East Perth 19.12 [126]
   Preliminary Swan Districts 16.18 [114] d Claremont 14.9 [93]
1986 Fourth Graham Moss 1st Semi Perth 24.18 [162] d Claremont 13.11 [89]
1987 Premiers Gerard Neesham 2nd Semi Claremont 19.11 [125] d Subiaco 7.13 [55]
   Grand Final Claremont 20.20 [140] d Subiaco 10.9 [69]
1988 Runner-Up Gerard Neesham 2nd Semi Claremont 22.12 [144] d Subiaco 17.17 [119]
   Grand Final Subiaco 19.8 [122] d Claremont 8.12 [60]
1989 Premiers Gerard Neesham 2nd Semi South Fremantle 16.9 [105] d Claremont 12.17 [89]
   Preliminary Claremont 17.14 [116] d East Fremantle 12.13 [85]
   Grand Final Claremont 15.16 [106] d South Fremantle 5.9 [39]
1990 Runner-Up Gerard Neesham 2nd Semi Claremont 10.14 [74] d Swan Districts 9.13 [67]
   Grand Final Swan Districts 16.7 [103] d Claremont 10.17 [67]
1991 Premiers Gerard Neesham 2nd Semi Claremont 19.20 [134] d Subiaco 10.6 [66]
   Grand Final Claremont 19.18 [132] d Subiaco 8.7 [55]
1993 Premiers Gerard Neesham Qualifying Claremont 12.12 [84] d Swan Districts 9.7 [61]
   2nd Semi Claremont 15.12 [102] d West Perth 14.7 [91]
   Grand Final Claremont 13.12 [90] d West Perth 8.12 [60]
1994 Runner-Up Gerard Neesham/Mark Riley 2nd Semi Claremont 17.13 [115] d East Fremantle 11.2 [68]
   Grand Final East Fremantle 13.13 [91] d Claremont 10.10 [70]
1996 Premiers Darrell Panizza 2nd Semi East Perth 15.6 [96] d Claremont 12.18 [90]
   Preliminary Claremont 11.16 [82] d East Fremantle 5.10 [40]
   Grand Final Claremont 13.8 [86] d East Perth 12.12 [84]
2000 Fourth Don Pyke 1st Semi East Fremantle 12.9 [81] d Claremont 9.11 [65]
2001 Third Mark Riley 2nd Semi East Perth 20.13 [133] d Claremont 9.7 [61]
   Preliminary South Fremantle 14.9 [93] d Claremont 12.13 [85]
2003 Fourth Guy McKenna 1st Semi East Perth 11.9 [75] d Claremont 6.9 [45]
2004 Runner-Up Ashley Prescott 2nd Semi Subiaco 19.14 [128] d Claremont 9.14 [68]

CLAREMONT RECORD OF FINALS APPEARANCE YEAR FINISHED COACH FINAL TEAMS & SCORES

   Preliminary Claremont 16.12 [108] d Swan Districts 9.17 [71]
   Grand Final Subiaco 15.9 [99] d Claremont 7.9 [51]
2005 Runner-Up Ashley Prescott 1st Semi Claremont 16.14 [110] d Swan Districts 11.6 [72]
   Preliminary Claremont 14.12 [96] d Subiaco 11.6 [72]
   Grand Final South Fremantle 17.8 [110] d Claremont 7.12 [54]
2006 Third Ashley Prescott 1st Semi Claremont 21.18 [144] d West Perth 8.10 [58]
   Preliminary South Fremantle 16.13 [109] d Claremont 16.10 [106]
2007 Runner-Up Ashley Prescott 2nd  Semi Claremont 16.13 [109] d Subiaco 14.10 [94]
   Grand Final Subiaco 15.13 [103] d Claremont 9.8 [62]
2010 Runner Up Simon McPhee 2nd Semi Claremont 17.17 [119] d Swan Districts 10.9 [69]
   Grand Final Swan Districts 14.16 [100] d Claremont 14.15 [99]
2011 Premiers Simon McPhee 2nd Semi Claremont 23.13 [151] d West Perth 10.6 [66]
   Grand Final Claremont 19.13 [127] d Subiaco 10.11 [71] 
2012 Premiers Marc Webb 2nd Semi Claremont 17.16 [118] d Swan Districts 14.2 [86]
   Grand Final Claremont 18.15 [124] d East Fremantle 15.8 [98]
2013 Third Marc Webb 2nd Semi Claremont 12.11 [83] lost to West Perth 11.21 [87]    
   Preliminary Claremont 14.9 [93] lost to East Perth 24.12 [156]
2015 Fifth Michael Broadbridge Elimination Claremont 9.7 [61] lost to East Perth 13.15 [93] 
2018  Fourth                             Darren Harris                                 Elimination                       Claremont 12.11 [83] d East Perth 8.7 [66]
                                                                                                                    1st Semi                             West Perth 19.9 [123] d Claremont 10.10 [70]
2019 Third Darren Harris Qualifying Final South Fremantle 11.5 [71] d Claremont 9.10 [64]
   1st Semi Claremont 10.6 [66] d West Coast 8.12 [60]
   Preliminary  South Fremantle 9.9 [63] d Claremont 4.9 [33]
2020 Second Darren Harris 2nd Semi Claremont 10.11 [71] d South Fremantle 3.6 [24]
   Grand Final Claremont 6.7 [43] lost to South Fremantle 6.10 [46]
2021 Third Ashley Prescott Qualifying Final South Fremantle 9.11 [65] d Claremont 9.10 [64]
   1st Semi Final Claremont 14.8 [92] d West Perth 10.8 [68]
   Preliminary Final South Fremantle 6.7 [43] d Claremont 4.8 [32]   
2022 Second Ashley Prescott Qualifying Final East Fremantle 16.10 [106] d Claremont 8.10 [58] 
   1st Semi Final Claremont 16.15 [111] d Peel Thunder 8.4 [52]    
   Preliminary Final Claremont 10.11 [71] d East Fremantle 6.7 [43]    
   Grand Final West Perth 10.9 [69] d Claremont 8.9 [57]
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YEAR FINISHED COACH FINAL TEAMS & SCORES

   Preliminary Claremont 16.12 [108] d Swan Districts 9.17 [71]
   Grand Final Subiaco 15.9 [99] d Claremont 7.9 [51]
2005 Runner-Up Ashley Prescott 1st Semi Claremont 16.14 [110] d Swan Districts 11.6 [72]
   Preliminary Claremont 14.12 [96] d Subiaco 11.6 [72]
   Grand Final South Fremantle 17.8 [110] d Claremont 7.12 [54]
2006 Third Ashley Prescott 1st Semi Claremont 21.18 [144] d West Perth 8.10 [58]
   Preliminary South Fremantle 16.13 [109] d Claremont 16.10 [106]
2007 Runner-Up Ashley Prescott 2nd  Semi Claremont 16.13 [109] d Subiaco 14.10 [94]
   Grand Final Subiaco 15.13 [103] d Claremont 9.8 [62]
2010 Runner Up Simon McPhee 2nd Semi Claremont 17.17 [119] d Swan Districts 10.9 [69]
   Grand Final Swan Districts 14.16 [100] d Claremont 14.15 [99]
2011 Premiers Simon McPhee 2nd Semi Claremont 23.13 [151] d West Perth 10.6 [66]
   Grand Final Claremont 19.13 [127] d Subiaco 10.11 [71] 
2012 Premiers Marc Webb 2nd Semi Claremont 17.16 [118] d Swan Districts 14.2 [86]
   Grand Final Claremont 18.15 [124] d East Fremantle 15.8 [98]
2013 Third Marc Webb 2nd Semi Claremont 12.11 [83] lost to West Perth 11.21 [87]    
   Preliminary Claremont 14.9 [93] lost to East Perth 24.12 [156]
2015 Fifth Michael Broadbridge Elimination Claremont 9.7 [61] lost to East Perth 13.15 [93] 
2018  Fourth                             Darren Harris                                 Elimination                       Claremont 12.11 [83] d East Perth 8.7 [66]
                                                                                                                    1st Semi                             West Perth 19.9 [123] d Claremont 10.10 [70]
2019 Third Darren Harris Qualifying Final South Fremantle 11.5 [71] d Claremont 9.10 [64]
   1st Semi Claremont 10.6 [66] d West Coast 8.12 [60]
   Preliminary  South Fremantle 9.9 [63] d Claremont 4.9 [33]
2020 Second Darren Harris 2nd Semi Claremont 10.11 [71] d South Fremantle 3.6 [24]
   Grand Final Claremont 6.7 [43] lost to South Fremantle 6.10 [46]
2021 Third Ashley Prescott Qualifying Final South Fremantle 9.11 [65] d Claremont 9.10 [64]
   1st Semi Final Claremont 14.8 [92] d West Perth 10.8 [68]
   Preliminary Final South Fremantle 6.7 [43] d Claremont 4.8 [32]   
2022 Second Ashley Prescott Qualifying Final East Fremantle 16.10 [106] d Claremont 8.10 [58] 
   1st Semi Final Claremont 16.15 [111] d Peel Thunder 8.4 [52]    
   Preliminary Final Claremont 10.11 [71] d East Fremantle 6.7 [43]    
   Grand Final West Perth 10.9 [69] d Claremont 8.9 [57]
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WAFL PREMIERS & POSITIONS
YEAR PREMIERS SECOND THIRD FOURTH FIFTH SIXTH SEVENTH EIGHTH NINTH
1890 Fremantle Metro Rovers West Perth - - - - -
1891 Fremantle Rovers West Perth - - - - - -
1892 Fremantle West Perth Rovers - - - - - -
1893 Fremantle West Perth Rovers - - - - - -
1894 Fremantle West Perth Rovers - - - - - -
1895 Fremantle Rovers West Perth Imperials - - - - -
1896 Fremantle Imperials West Perth Rovers - - - - -
1897 West Perth Fremantle Imperials Rovers - - - - -
1898 Fremantle West Perth Rovers E Fremanlte - - - - -
1899 West Perth E Fremantle Rovers Fremantle - - - - -
1900 E Fremantle S Fremantle West Perth Perth - - - - -
1901 West Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle Perth N Fremantle Subiaco - - -
1902 E Fremantle West Perth N Fremantle Perth S Fremantle Subiaco - - -
1903 E Fremantle West Perth Perth N Fremantle S Fremantle Subiaco - - -
1904 E Fremantle Perth West Perth N Fremantle S Fremantle Subiaco - - -
1905 West Perth E Fremantle N Fremantle S Fremantle Perth Subiaco - - -
1906 E Fremantle West Perth S Fremantle Perth N Fremantle MJ East Perth Subiaco -
1907 Perth E Fremantle West Perth S Fremantle N Fremantle East Perth MJ Subiaco -
1908 E Fremantle Perth S Fremantle West Perth East Perth N Fremantle MJ Subiaco -
1909 E Fremantle Perth East Perth S Fremantle West Perth N Fremantle MJ Subiaco -
1910 E Fremantle East Perth S Fremantle West Perth Perth N Fremantle Subiaco MJ -
1911 E Fremantle West Perth N Fremantle Perth S Fremantle Subiaco East Perth - -
1912 Subiaco E Fremantle S Fremantle N Fremantle East Perth West Perth Perth - -
1913 Subiaco Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle West Perth N Fremantle East Perth - -
1914 E Fremantle S Fremantle Subiaco Perth East Perth West Perth N Fremantle MJ -
1915 Subiaco Perth S Fremantle East Perth E Fremantle West  Perth MJ N Fremantle -
1916 S Fremantle E Fremantle Perth East Perth West Perth MJ Subiaco - -
1917 S Fremantle E Fremantle Perth Subiaco West Perth East Perth MJ - -
1918 E Fremantle East Perth Perth S Fremantle Subiaco West Perth - - -
1919 East Perth E Fremantle Subiaco Perth West Perth - - - -
1920 East Perth E Fremantle Perth Subiaco West Perth S Fremantle - - -
1921 East Perth E Fremantle West Perth S Fremantle Subiaco Perth - - -
1922 East Perth West Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle Subiaco Perth - - -
1923 East Perth E Fremantle West Perth S Fremantle Subiaco Perth - - -
1924 Subiaco E Fremantle East Perth S Fremantle Perth West Perth - - -
1925 E Fremantle Subiaco East Perth West Perth Perth  S Fremantle - - -
1926 East Perth Subiaco West Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle Perth Claremont - -
1927 East Perth S Fremantle E Fremantle Subiaco Perth West Perth Claremont - -
1928 E Fremantle East Perth Subiaco S Fremantle West Perth Perth Claremont - -
1929 E Fremantle S Fremantle West Perth Subiaco Perth Claremont East Perth - -
1930 E Fremantle S Fremantle Perth Subiaco East Perth Claremont West Perth - -
1931 E Fremantle Subiaco East Perth S Fremantle West Perth Perth Claremont - -
1932 West Perth East Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle Subiaco Perth Claremont - -
1933 E Fremantle Subiaco West Perth East Perth S Fremantle Perth Claremont - -
1934 West Perth E Fremantle Perth East Perth S Fremantle Subiaco S Districts Claremont -
1935 West Perth Subiaco East Perth E Fremantle S Districts S Fremantle Claremont Perth -
1936 East Perth Claremont E Fremantle Subiaco West Perth Perth S Districts S Fremantle -
1937 E Fremantle Claremont East Perth S Districts West Perth Perth S Fremantle Subiaco -
1938 Claremont E Fremantle East Perth S Districts S Fremantle Perth Subiaco West Perth -
1939 Claremont E Fremantle East Perth S Fremantle Perth S Districts Subiaco West Perth -
1940 Claremont S Fremantle E Fremantle East Perth West Perth Subiaco Perth S Districts -
1941 West Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle Claremont East Perth Subiaco Perth S Districts -
1942 West Perth Claremont E Fremantle East Perth Subiaco S Fremantle Perth - -
1943 E Fremantle S Districts Subiaco West Perth East Perth Claremont Perth S Fremantle -
1944 East Perth E Fremantle Perth West Perth Subiaco S Districts Claremont S Fremantle -
1945 E Fremantle S Fremantle West Perth S Districts Subiaco East Perth Perth Claremont -
1946 E Fremantle West Perth Subiaco S Fremantle Perth East Perth S Districts Claremont -
1947 S Fremantle West Perth Perth E Fremantle East Perth Claremont S Districts Subiaco -
1948 S Fremantle West Perth E Fremantle Perth East Perth Claremont Subiaco S Districts -
1949 West Perth Perth S Fremantle E Fremantle East Perth Claremont S Districts Subiaco -
1950 S Fremantle Perth West Perth E Fremantle Claremont East Perth S Districts Subiaco -
1951 West Perth S Fremantle Perth E Fremantle East Perth Claremont Subiaco S Districts -
1952 S Fremantle West Perth Claremont East Perth E Fremantle Perth Subiaco S Districts -
1953 S Fremantle West Perth E Fremantle Perth East Perth S Districts Claremont Subiaco -
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YEAR PREMIERS SECOND THIRD FOURTH FIFTH SIXTH SEVENTH EIGHTH NINETH      TENTH
1954 S Fremantle E Fremantle West Perth Perth East Perth Claremont S Districts Subiaco      -
1955 Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle West Perth East Perth S Districts Claremont Subiaco      -
1956 East Perth S Fremantle E Fremantle Perth West Perth Claremont Subiaco S Districts       -
1957 E Fremantle East Perth Perth West Perth S Fremantle Subiaco Claremont S Districts       -
1958 East Perth E Fremantle Perth West Perth Subiaco S Fremantle S Districts Claremont       - 
1959 East Perth Subiaco E Fremantle Perth West Perth S Fremantle Claremont S Districts       -
1960 West Perth East Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle Subiaco Claremont Perth S Districts       -
1961 S Districts East Perth Subiaco E Fremantle West Perth Perth Claremont S Fremantle       -
1962 S Districts E Fremantle West Perth S Fremantle East Perth Subiaco Perth Claremont       -
1963 S Districts E Fremantle Perth East Perth West Perth Subiaco S Fremantle Claremont       -
1964 Claremont E Fremantle Perth Subiaco West Perth S Districts  S Fremantle East Perth       -
1965 E Fremantle S Districts Claremont West Perth Perth East Perth Subiaco S Fremantle       -
1966 Perth East Perth West Perth E Fremantle Claremont S Districts Subiaco S Fremantle       -
1967 Perth East Perth S Fremantle West Perth Claremont S Districts E Fremantle Subiaco       -
1968 Perth East Perth West Perth Subiaco S Fremantle Claremont E Fremantle S Districts       -
1969 West Perth East Perth Perth Subiaco E Fremantle S Districts Claremont S Fremantle       -
1970 S Fremantle Perth East Perth Subiaco Claremont West Perth E Fremantle S Districts       -
1971 West Perth East Perth E Fremantle Claremont Subiaco S Fremantle Perth S Districts       -
1972 East Perth Claremont Perth West Perth E Fremantle Subiaco S Districts S Fremantle       -
1973 Subiaco West Perth East Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle S Districts Perth Claremont       -
1974 E Fremantle Perth S Districts Subiaco S Fremantle East Perth Claremont WestPerth       -
1975 West Perth S Fremantle S Districts East Perth E Fremantle Perth Subiaco Claremont       -
1976 Perth East Perth S Fremantle West Perth E Fremantle Claremont S Disricts Subiaco       -
1977 Perth E Fremantle West Perth East Perth S Fremantle Subiaco Claremont S Districts             -
1978 East Perth Perth S Fremantle West Perth Claremont E Fremantle Subiaco S Districts       -
1979 E Fremantle S Fremantle Claremont East Perth S Districts Perth West Perth Subiaco       -
1980 S Fremantle S Districts East Perth Claremont West Perth Perth E Fremantle Subiaco        -
1981 Claremont S Fremantle S Districts East Perth Subiaco West Perth E Fremantle Perth       -
1982 S Districts Claremont West Perth East Perth S Fremantle E Fremantle Perth Subiaco       -
1983 S Districts Claremont S Fremantle E Fremantle East Perth West Perth Subiaco Perth       - 
1984 S Districts E Fremantle Claremont East Perth S Fremantle West Perth Subiaco Perth        -
1985 E Fremantle Subiaco S Districts West Perth Claremont S Fremantle Perth East Perth        -
1986 Subiaco E Fremantle Perth Claremont West Perth East Perth S Fremantle S Districts        -
1987 Claremont Subiaco E Fremantle S Districts West Perth Perth East Perth S Fremantle        -
1988 Subiaco Claremont E Fremantle S Fremantle Perth West Perth East Perth S Districts        -
1989 Claremont S Fremantle E Fremantle West Perth S Disricts Subiaco Perth East Perth        -
1990 S Districts Claremont S Fremantle E Fremantle East Perth Perth Subiaco West Perth        -
1991 Claremont Subiaco S Districts Perth East Perth E Fremantle S Fremantle West Perth        -
1992 E Fremantle S Fremantle East Perth S Districts Subiaco Perth Claremont West Perth        -
1993 Claremont West Perth Subiaco S Districts S Fremantle E Fremantle East Perth Perth        -
1994 E Fremantle Claremont West Perth Subiaco S Districts S Fremantle East Perth Perth        -
1995 West Perth Subiaco E Fremantle S Fremantle Claremont East Perth Perth S Districts         -
1996 Claremont East Perth E Fremantle West Perth S Districts S Fremantle Perth Subiaco         -
1997 S Fremantle E Fremantle Perth East Perth S Districts West perth Subiaco Claremont     P Th.
1998 E Fremantle West Perth Subiaco East Perth Claremont S Fremantle S Districts Perth     P Th.
1999 West Perth S Fremantle Subiaco E Fremantle Claremont Perth S Districts East Perth     P Th.
2000 East Perth E Fremantle Subiaco Claremont West Perth S Districts S Fremantle P Thunder     Perth
2001 East Perth S Fremantle Claremont Subiaco West Perth P Thunder Perth E Fremantle     S Districts
2002 East Perth West Perth Subiaco E Fremantle Perth S Fremantle Claremont P Thunder     S Districts
2003 West Perth Subiaco East Perth Claremont S Districts S Fremantle E Fremantle Perth     P Th.
2004 Subiaco Claremont S Fremantle S Districts East Perth Perth West Perth Perth     E Freo
2005 S Fremantle Claremont Subiaco S Districts West Perth East Perth E Fremantle Perth     P Th.
2006  Subiaco S Fremantle Claremont West Perth East Perth S Districts Perth P Thunder     E Freo
2007 Subiaco Claremont S Fremantle East Perth West Perth E Fremantle S Districts P Thunder     Perth
2008 Subiaco S Districts West Perth S Fremantle E Fremantle Peel Thunder Perth Claremont     East Perth
2009 S Fremantle Subiaco Swan Districts West Perth East Perth Perth E Fremantle Claremont     Peel Th.
2010 S Districts Claremont E Fremantle East Perth West Perth Subiaco S Fremantle Peel Thunder     Perth
2011 Claremont Subiaco West Perth S Fremantle E Fremantle Perth East Perth S Districts     Peel Th.
2012 Claremont E Fremantle S Districts East Perth West Perth S Fremantle Subiaco Perth     Peel Th.
2013 West Perth East Perth Claremont Swan Districts E Fremantle Perth S Fremantle Subiaco     Peel Th.
2014  Subiaco  East Perth  E Fremantle  Swan Districts  Claremont  West Perth  S Fremantle  Peel Thunder  Perth

2015 Subiaco West Perth East Perth  Peel Thunder Claremont Swan Districts S Fremantle E Fremantle  Perth

2016 Peel Subiaco S Fremantle West Perth East Perth E Fremantle Claremont Perth  S Districts

2017  Peel Subiaco S Fremantle Swan Districts West Perth East Perth Claremont E Fremantle  Perth

2018 Subiaco        West Perth       S Fremantle     Claremont       East Perth       Perth               Peel                Swans Districts  East Freo

2019  Subiaco S Fremantle Claremont West Coast West Perth Perth Peel E Fremantle  East P    S Districts 
2020 S Fremantle  Claremont West Perth Perth East Perth Subiaco S Districts E Fremantle  Peel Th.  
2021 Subiaco S Fremantle Claremont West Perth S Districts E Fremantle Peel Th. East Perth  Perth W Coast  
2022 West Perth Claremont E Fremantle S Fremantle Peel Thunder Swan Districts Subiaco East Perth  Perth W Coast  
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CLAREMONT FOOTBALL CLUB – PAST & PRESENT OFFICIALS
YEAR PRESIDENT CEO TREASURER COACH CAPTAIN VICE CAPTAIN FINISH

1926 A MacKay EF Cuffe EF Cuffe N McIntosh N McIntosh HE Hendy 7
1927 A MacKay EF Cuffe EF Cuffe N McIntosh N McIntosh HE Hendy 7
1928 C Stewart JV Hamley HE Hendy HJ Gepp E Earle H Church 7
1929 C Stewart JV Hamley HE Hendy HJ Gepp H Church F Willox 6
1930 C Stewart JV Hamley HE Hendy HJ Gepp CJ Sunderland F Willox 6
1931 C Stewart JV Hamley HE Hendy HJ Gepp H Gepp EA Lovegrove 7
1932 C Stewart JV Hamley HE Hendy HJ Gepp EA Lovegrove EJ Morris 7
1933 C Stewart JV Hamley HE Hendy HJ Gepp EA Lovegrove KA Hough 7
1934 C Stewart J Webb HE Hendy HJ Gepp /  

RP Rodriguez
KA Hough AS Steward 8

1935 C Stewart J Webb HE Hendy CB Parsons /  
CJ Hooper

C Parsons /  
R Moloney

FR Batt & 
R Moloney

7

1936 H Mercer HS Leckie HE Hendy RT Lawn G Moloney R Moloney 2
1937 H Mercer HS Leckie HE Hendy RT Lawn RT Lawn G Moloney 2
1938 H Mercer HS Leckie F Morris J Leonard G Moloney S Headon 1
1939 H Mercer HS Leckie L Brown J Leonard G Moloney S Headon 1
1940 H Mercer HS Leckie L Packham J Leonard G Moloney J Reid 1
1941 H Mercer HS Leckie L Packham J Leonard G Moloney J Reid 4
1942 H Mercer HS Leckie L Packham J Reeves RG Thomas B Oliver 2
1943 H Mercer HS Leckie L Packham GM Moloney RG Thomas JM Burke 6
1944 H Mercer HS Leckie L Packham GM Moloney G Russell AM Martin 7
1945 H Mercer HS Leckie L Packham GM Moloney AJ Shaw W Sutherland 8
1946 H Mercer HS Leckie L Packham J Leonard J Edmeades MF Bridgwood 8
1947 H Mercer HS Leckie L Packham W Brophy W O’Neill EJ Stewart 6
1948 H Mercer CR Kemp L Packham GM Moloney W O’Neill SL McClements 6
1949 H Mercer CR Kemp L Packham GM Moloney S Young MF Bridgwood 6
1950 PC Munro CR Kemp EG Baker GM Moloney L McClements G	Maffina 5
1951 PC Munro GD McEwan EG Baker GM Moloney G	Maffina MF Bridgwood 6
1952 PC Munro GD McEwan EG Baker GL	Maffina G	Maffina MF Bridgwood 3
1953 TC Brown J Fleming & AF 

White
EG Baker GL	Maffina G	Maffina J Munro 7

1954 TC Brown AF White EG Baker H Carbon J Munro K Caporn 6
1955 CR Kemp AF White EG Baker JC Hyde J Hyde K Caporn 7
1956 CR Kemp AF White R Jeffrey JC Hyde J Hyde P Jago 6
1957 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey GL	Maffina G	Maffina D Idle 7
1958 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey GL	Maffina K Clune J Hilton 8
1959 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey R Richards R Richards J Hilton 7
1960 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey R Richards R Richards /  

K Clune
K Clune / 
D Marshall

6

1961 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey P Pianto P Pianto K Clune 7
1962 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey P Pianto P Pianto D Marshall 8
1963 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey P Pianto P Pianto D Marshall 8
1964 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey JF Conway L Mumme L Cook 1
1965 RJ Kyle AF White R Jeffrey JF Conway L Mumme L Cook 3
1966 RJ Kyle NRS Martin R Jeffrey JF Conway L Mumme L Cook 5
1967 RJ Kyle NRS Martin R Jeffrey JF Conway L Cook J McIntosh 5
1968 RJ Kyle NRS Martin R Jeffrey JF Conway L Cook J McIntosh 6
1969 RJ Kyle NRS Martin R Jeffrey D Marshall D Marshall L Cook 7
1970 DG Hooper NRS Martin R Jeffrey D Marshall D Marshall L Cook 5
1971 DG Hooper NRS Martin R Jeffrey D Marshall D Marshall L Cook 4
1972 EWN Milner NRS Martin R Jeffrey V Howell L Cook &  

B Duperouzel
B Duperouzel &  
G Moss

2

1973 EWN Milner NRS Martin R Jeffrey V Howell B Duperouzel D	Griffiths 8
1974 EWN Milner PD Rule R Jeffrey V Howell J Lewis G Blethyn 7
1975 EWN Milner PD Rule R Jeffrey M Brown J Lewis G Blethyn &  

N Salomons
8

1976 WK Maskiell PD Rule R Jeffrey M Brown M Brown J Spry & B Price 6
1977 WK Maskiell PD Rule R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss SG Scott 7

YEAR PRESIDENT CEO TREASURER COACH CAPTAIN VICE CAPTAIN FINISH

1978 WK Maskiell PD Rule /  
GW Atherden

R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss B Price 5

1979 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss R Melville 3
1980 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss KR Hunter 4
1981 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss W Blackwell 1
1982 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss W Blackwell 2
1983 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss N Morton 2
1984 WK Maskiell RJ Webster R Jeffrey G Moss N Morton S Malaxos 3
1985 WK Maskiell RJ Webster R Jeffrey G Moss N Morton B Monteath 5
1986 IN Goldie AR Moore FOOTBALL 

MANAGER
G Moss S Malaxos D Panizza 4

1987 SG Scott AR Moore R Luckman G Neesham GJ Neesham S Goulding 1
1988 PR Kyle AR Moore R Luckman /  

P Smart
G Neesham T Beers C Shepherd 2

1989 PR Kyle AR Moore P Smart G Neesham J Scott M Hann 1
1990 LR Mutch AR Moore P Smart G Neesham M Hann P Owens 2
1991 LR Mutch AR Moore P Smart G Neesham M Hann B Beresford 1
1992 LR Mutch /  

J O’Connell
R Cox P Smart G Neesham B Beresford S Edwards 7

1993 J O’Connell R Cox P Smart G Neesham D Panizza A Clark 1
1994 J O’Connell R Cox P Smart /  

R Malcolm 
G Neesham /  
M Riley

M Brayshaw C Wolf 2

1995 J O’Connell R Cox R Malcolm D Panizza D Klemm B Green 5
1996 J O’Connell R Cox C Knapton D Panizza J Smith & J Guard L Spencer & R Croxford 1
1997 J O’Connell D Russell C Knapton 

S Calder
D Panizza J Guard L Spencer 8

1998 B Johnston D Russell / R Malone S Calder D Panizza J Guard L Spencer 5

1999 B Johnston R Malone S Calder D Pyke L Spencer P McKenzie 5
2000 B Johnston R Malone T Shimmon D Pyke D Kowal L Spencer 4
2001 B Johnston R Malone /  

T Shimmon
T Shimmon M Riley D Kowal R Harvey,  

N Stone &  S Nimmo
3

2002 B Johnston T Shimmon T Shimmon M Riley N Stone R Harvey & B Wira 7
2003 B Johnston T Shimmon B Dawkins G McKenna J Crabb G Harding 4
2004 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder A Prescott J Crabb G Harding 2
2005 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder A Prescott J Crabb T Carroll, A Jones 

M Quinn
2

2006 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder A Prescott J Crabb A Jones 
M Cousens

3

2007 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder A Prescott A Jones M Cousens 2
2008 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder R Kerr A Jones M Cousens 8
2009 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington R Kerr / S 

McPhee
C Rudeforth C Jones M Warren 8

2010 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington S McPhee C Rudeforth A Browne 2
2011 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington S McPhee C Rudeforth A Browne 1
2012 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington M Webb A Browne L Blackwell 

K Mitchell
1

2013 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington M Webb A Browne L Blackwell
J Murphy

3

2014 K Somes T Shimmon D Horsington M Broadbridge J Murphy L Blackwell
T Handley

5

2015 K Somes D Horsington D Coffey M Broadbridge J Murphy R Neates
I Richardson

5

2016 K Somes G Moss D Coffey M Broadbridge J Murphy R Neates
I Richardson

7

2017 K Somes G Moss D Coffey D Harris J Murphy I Richardson 7
2018 G Povey G Moss /

D Coffey
D Coffey /
K Bradley

D Harris I Richardson K Mitchell
R Lim

4

2019 G Povey D Coffey K Bradley D Harris I Richardson/K Mitchell T Lee 3
2020 G Povey D Coffey K Bradley D Harris K Mitchell A Hamp/D Mountford 2
2021 G Povey D Coffey K Bradley A Prescott D Mountford/J Hardisty J Bolton 3
2022 G Povey D Coffey K Bradley A Prescott D Mountford J Bolton 2
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YEAR PRESIDENT CEO TREASURER COACH CAPTAIN VICE CAPTAIN FINISH

1978 WK Maskiell PD Rule /  
GW Atherden

R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss B Price 5

1979 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss R Melville 3
1980 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss KR Hunter 4
1981 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss W Blackwell 1
1982 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss W Blackwell 2
1983 WK Maskiell GW Atherden R Jeffrey G Moss G Moss N Morton 2
1984 WK Maskiell RJ Webster R Jeffrey G Moss N Morton S Malaxos 3
1985 WK Maskiell RJ Webster R Jeffrey G Moss N Morton B Monteath 5
1986 IN Goldie AR Moore FOOTBALL 

MANAGER
G Moss S Malaxos D Panizza 4

1987 SG Scott AR Moore R Luckman G Neesham GJ Neesham S Goulding 1
1988 PR Kyle AR Moore R Luckman /  

P Smart
G Neesham T Beers C Shepherd 2

1989 PR Kyle AR Moore P Smart G Neesham J Scott M Hann 1
1990 LR Mutch AR Moore P Smart G Neesham M Hann P Owens 2
1991 LR Mutch AR Moore P Smart G Neesham M Hann B Beresford 1
1992 LR Mutch /  

J O’Connell
R Cox P Smart G Neesham B Beresford S Edwards 7

1993 J O’Connell R Cox P Smart G Neesham D Panizza A Clark 1
1994 J O’Connell R Cox P Smart /  

R Malcolm 
G Neesham /  
M Riley

M Brayshaw C Wolf 2

1995 J O’Connell R Cox R Malcolm D Panizza D Klemm B Green 5
1996 J O’Connell R Cox C Knapton D Panizza J Smith & J Guard L Spencer & R Croxford 1
1997 J O’Connell D Russell C Knapton 

S Calder
D Panizza J Guard L Spencer 8

1998 B Johnston D Russell / R Malone S Calder D Panizza J Guard L Spencer 5

1999 B Johnston R Malone S Calder D Pyke L Spencer P McKenzie 5
2000 B Johnston R Malone T Shimmon D Pyke D Kowal L Spencer 4
2001 B Johnston R Malone /  

T Shimmon
T Shimmon M Riley D Kowal R Harvey,  

N Stone &  S Nimmo
3

2002 B Johnston T Shimmon T Shimmon M Riley N Stone R Harvey & B Wira 7
2003 B Johnston T Shimmon B Dawkins G McKenna J Crabb G Harding 4
2004 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder A Prescott J Crabb G Harding 2
2005 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder A Prescott J Crabb T Carroll, A Jones 

M Quinn
2

2006 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder A Prescott J Crabb A Jones 
M Cousens

3

2007 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder A Prescott A Jones M Cousens 2
2008 K Venables T Shimmon S Calder R Kerr A Jones M Cousens 8
2009 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington R Kerr / S 

McPhee
C Rudeforth C Jones M Warren 8

2010 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington S McPhee C Rudeforth A Browne 2
2011 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington S McPhee C Rudeforth A Browne 1
2012 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington M Webb A Browne L Blackwell 

K Mitchell
1

2013 K Venables T Shimmon D Horsington M Webb A Browne L Blackwell
J Murphy

3

2014 K Somes T Shimmon D Horsington M Broadbridge J Murphy L Blackwell
T Handley

5

2015 K Somes D Horsington D Coffey M Broadbridge J Murphy R Neates
I Richardson

5

2016 K Somes G Moss D Coffey M Broadbridge J Murphy R Neates
I Richardson

7

2017 K Somes G Moss D Coffey D Harris J Murphy I Richardson 7
2018 G Povey G Moss /

D Coffey
D Coffey /
K Bradley

D Harris I Richardson K Mitchell
R Lim

4

2019 G Povey D Coffey K Bradley D Harris I Richardson/K Mitchell T Lee 3
2020 G Povey D Coffey K Bradley D Harris K Mitchell A Hamp/D Mountford 2
2021 G Povey D Coffey K Bradley A Prescott D Mountford/J Hardisty J Bolton 3
2022 G Povey D Coffey K Bradley A Prescott D Mountford J Bolton 2
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TJ Ahern * 
M Atkinson 

EG Baker * 
R Barns
FR Batt * 
B Beecroft
W Blackwell 
R Bond *
HV Boys * 
AW Bradshaw * 
MF Bridgwood *
RW Briggs *
W Brophy *
M	Buttfield	*	
KR Caporn *
LJ Carroll
K Casellas 
PJ Cassidy *
VE Chambers
J Chapman *
RM Chapman *
F Chatel * 
L Christopher
SC Clarke *
KJ Clune *
HJ Compton *
EB Cook *
LJ Cook
LW Cove *
E Coyle
J Crabb
P Crabb
D Crawford
C Creed *
JT Cross
FW Cuzens
JB Dethridge 

R Dover *
G Earnshaw *
J Edmeades *
MR Elphick 
J Firkin *
Dr R Fitzpatrick 
T Friedlieb
B Garner 
S Garner 
R Gillies
R	Graffin
IT Grieve *
JL Grieve *
J Guard
JF Hamley *
A Hamp
T Handley 
M Hann 
Dr J Harvey*
R Harvey
WR Harvey 
SA Headon *
HE Hendy *
G Hill
CJ Hooper *
KA Hough *
AW Hughes
DL Idle *
P Jago *
RR Jeffrey *
B Johnston 
A Jones
CR Kemp *
W Kidner *
D Kowal
A Kyle 
PR Kyle *

RJ Kyle *
MJ Lasscock 
HS Leckie *
B Lee *
N Lee *
J Lemmon *
JJ Leonard *
J Lewis 
L Lim
R Lim
EA Lovegrove *
EL Lummis *
PC Lushey *
GL	Maffina	*	
B Maister
S Malaxos 
D Manea
M Manea
FJ Mann *
KW Mann
EF Marron
DC Marshall 
K Maskiell 
WK Maskiell *
KM Matthews 
SL McClements *
A McEvoy
D McInerney
JD McIntosh *
HD McKee *
R McQueen
S Medcalf
GE Mell *
S Mell *
RC Melville
HM Mercer *
C Millband 

K Millband
GM Moloney * 
RE Moloney *
SR Moloney * 
FJ Morris *
WH Morris *
NR Morton 
GF Moss
LC Mumme
JK Munro *
GJ Neesham 
C North *
D O’Connell 
JE O’Connell
W O’Neill *
I	Oldfield	
EL Packham *
D Panizza
A Parker *
JD Parkinson
G Pearce * 
RH Price *
D Pye
W Ralph 
EJ Reeves * 
JB Reid *
SW Reynolds
FS Riccelli 
I Richardson 
RP Rodriguez *
DH Rowe *
C Rudeforth
J Sale *
M Sale * 
NB Salomons 
ER Sanders * 
L Saraceni

J Scott *
SG Scott 
AG Shaw *
AP Skinner *
MA Smart 
AW Smith* 
GB Smith *
PG Smith *
K Somes  
DW Soutar *
A Steward * 
C Stewart * 
JR Stewart *
WH Sutherland * 
NA Tame
GK Thompson *
Dr PB Tunbridge*
K Venables 
JA Watkins * 
L Watkins *
WA Watkins 
A Webster
J Webster *
JF Wheeler *
AF White * 
JA White *
T Wilson 
B Wira
K Worthington 
K Xanthis 
S Young * 

*Deceased 

LIFE MEMBERS
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Kaye Shaw (D 30.12.21)
 Widow of former club Head Trainer, 

Alan (“pop”) Shaw 

Geoff Wilson (D 01.22)
 Player No. 538, 1962 – 64 
 Premiership player 1964
 Died in Shepparton, Victoria  

Judith Winslade (D 28.12.21)
 Former long-time worker for the ladies 

committee 

Marianne Tunbridge (D 9.5.22)  
 Widow of long-time club doctor, 

Peter.(Peter was club player No. 418, 
1954 – 56)

John Mcintosh (D)
 Player No. 533 1962 – 69
 Twice Best and Fairest, premiership 

player 1964, 18 State games 
 Brilliant player for St Kilda 1970 – 72 
 Father of Ashley, brilliant player for 

Claremont and WCE  

Arthur Smith (D 8.5.22)
 A tireless volunteer for the club for 

over 50 years whose efforts have 
been rewarded by life membership. 

 His roles included little league team 
manager, Timekeeper, President 
Claremont Junior Council, Secretary, 
P.POA, board member, meticulous 
organizer of show parking, renowned 
BBQ chef for colts, whose Burgers are 
legendary 

Percy Johnson (D 4.12.21)
 Player No. 511 1960 – 61 
 A wonderful stalwart of West 

Australian Football at 5 clubs and a 
colourful media personality 

 Percy coached our ruckmen up to the 
time of his death.

George Woodhouse (D 19.6.22) 
 Player No. 375 1950 – 55 
 48 games, 21 goals 
 Former coach of Reserves 

Ian Fisher (D)
 Player No. 570 1960 – 66 
 58 games, 8 goals 
 Premiership player 1964 
 Was a member of Dad’s Army. 

Leo Johnston (D) 
 Player No. 444 1955 – 60 
 74 games, 49 goals 
 2 State games 

Peter Heagney (D 28.10.22) 
 Player No. 98 
 6 games in 1959 

VALE
The Claremont Football Club pays tribute to the following members of the Tigers “family” who 
passed away during 2022
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MERIT AWARD
Many prominent members of CFC have been honored by “The Merit Award” bestowed by the Board of Directors on those 
recognised as hving rendered outstanding and meritorious service to the club. 

1968 F Chatel   
1969 W Cove
1970 E Lummis
1971 Mrs S Jeffrey
 R Stewart
1972 F Maxwell
 R Robinson
1973 Mrs B Groenenberg
 A Hughes
1974 J Watkins
1975 A Kalmund
1976 F Barton
1977 T Richardson
1979 B Currie
1980	 M	Buttfield
1981 A Smith
1982 T O’Brien
1983 H Gidley
 N Gribble
1984 Mrs P Wiliamson

 G Mell
1985 A Bradshaw
 P James
1986 A Robertson (Snr)
 R Oliver
1987 J Somers
 C North
1988 J Chapman
 Mrs S Watkins
1989 G Percival
1990 L McKenna
 J O’Brien
1991 P Brazier
 W Bythell
1992 Dr R Fitzpatrick
 Dr J Harvey
1993 A Webster
 F Riccelli
 M Lasscock
1993 N Tame

1994 A W Kidner
1995 Mrs M Manea
 Mrs M Sale
 Mrs B Garner
1996	 R	Graffin
 D Manea
 J Sale
1997 B Lee
1998 C Creed
 K Xanthis
 S Leach
2001 E Coyle
2002 P Wells
 B Fryer
 S Garner
2003 A Hughes
2005 M Atkinson
2006 Mrs W Gillett
2007 Mrs D Power
2007 C Stone

2008 G Hill
 Mrs S Medcalf
 T Friedlieb
	 Mrs	G	Graffin
2010  P Ellis
 T Wilson
2012 K Millband
 S Bicknell
 R Dingwall
 D Malaxos
2014 N Wilson
2016 A McEvoy
 L Lim

2018 G Gascoigne
 B Gascoigne 
2020 I Haggerty
2021 P McGann
2022 B Butterworth

Clayton  Arnold
Andrew Bantock
Don Bantock
Brian Beresford 
Richard Bevan
Paul  Boyatzis
Mark Brayshaw
Kim  Buller
Ian Busby
Lloyd Constantine
Ian Costley
Andrew Cox
Grant Davey
Darren Dawber
David Dye
Grey Egerton-Warburton
Matt Elliott
Tony Evans
Alistair Fleming
Tony Flynn
Les Fong
Graeme Gamble
John Gardner
Tim Gattorna
Adam Gilchrist
Justin Gilmour
Paul  Goldie
Jonathon Goyder
Brendan Green 

Heidi Hardisty
Paul Hardisty
Zac Hardisty 
Mark Hector
Peter Higgins
Dean Hollier
Aaron Hood
Troy Howie
Russell Jameson
Steve Johnston
Russell Kane
Tony Kenny
Damian Kestel
Darren Klemm
Josh Kreuger
Seungchan Kwon
Chris Labriola
Andrew Lane
John Lawrence
Ben Mackinnon
Tom Martin
Anthony McEvoy
Quentin Megson
Thomas Melsom
Ian Middlemas
Thomas Mitchell 
Andrew Moore
Brad Mumme
Evan Mumme

Glen Mumme
James Murdoch
Ian Olson
Karl Paganin
Dylan Panizza
Adrienne Parker
Adrian Paul
Michael  Pedley
Grant Povey 
Ian Rakich
Dean Riordan 
Kim Roberts
Jarrod Ryan
Tony  Salom
Peter Scotford
Mick Seah
Travis Smith
Andrew Smith
Andrew Somoff
Tim Sullivan 
Andrew Tan
Simon  Taskunas
Peter Toll
Phil Warren 
Tim Weir
Dermot Woods

2022 PLATINUM TIGERS
The Club would like to thank the following donors for their contribution to the Club in 2022:
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Many prominent members of CFC have been honored by “The Merit Award” bestowed by the Board of Directors on those 
recognised as hving rendered outstanding and meritorious service to the club. 

NAME GAMES K HB D AVG M T HO FF FA G B

Sam Alvarez 3 39 24 63 21.0 15 2 0 2 2 0 0

Cameron Anderson 4 17 14 31 7.8 13 5 0 1 2 0 2

Thomas Baldwin 7 32 26 58 8.3 21 10 0 4 6 0 0

Isaac Barton 4 21 23 44 11.0 5 13 0 4 6 0 1

Bailey Bennett 5 27 13 40 8.0 7 18 0 4 6 3 2

Jye Bolton 21 414 221 635 36.2 125 56 1 25 19 9 16

Marc Boyatzis 2 14 4 18 9.0 8 5 0 2 0 0 1

Jack Buller 20 157 90 247 12.3 79 46 95 16 25 25 15

Jason Carter 10 74 39 113 11.3 35 13 0 5 4 2 2

Benjamin Clarke 1 3 2 5 5.0 1 7 0 0 0 0 0

Anthony Davis 15 116 58 174 11.6 55 22 0 8 7 0 0

Talon Delacey 5 28 14 42 8.4 14 15 0 4 2 4 5

Oliver Eastland 15 142 73 215 14.3 33 60 470 27 11 2 5

Ben Edwards 19 263 224 487 25.6 61 74 0 15 25 7 12

Benjamin Elliott 14 151 111 262 18.7 44 61 0 14 10 8 8

Callan England 21 203 164 367 17.5 83 31 0 7 5 14 10

Lawrence Evans 10 41 55 96 9.6 18 19 0 10 13 5 4

Kieran Gowdie 12 65 55 120 10.0 24 29 236 12 9 7 1

Logan	Guelfi	 1 4 3 7 7.0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0

Ben Harding 1 8 9 17 17.0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0

Jared Hardisty 18 133 138 271 15.1 58 83 0 15 23 3 1

Declan Hardisty 21 128 74 202 9.6 73 39 0 6 11 0 0

Timm House 19 124 85 209 11.0 70 21 9 18 9 21 13

Coen Jackman 2 4 4 8 4.0 3 5 0 0 1 3 0

Patrick Kitchener 4 17 14 31 7.8 6 12 0 2 2 4 1

Jack Lewsey 21 238 122 360 17.1 60 47 0 12 8 0 1

Ryan Lim 22 280 289 569 25.9 123 55 0 16 16 4 12

Zac Mainwaring 7 43 22 65 9.3 25 21 0 5 5 6 7

Charlie Malone 1 3 4 7 7.0 1 2 0 0 1 0 0

Alexander Manuel 18 129 35 164 9.1 56 30 0 8 8 28 13

Lachlan Martinis 20 337 174 511 25.6 102 37 0 15 16 1 1

Steven Miller 17 96 48 144 8.5 51 27 35 10 14 0 0

Max Minear 8 50 41 91 11.4 30 11 46 2 4 6 9

Declan Mountford 18 204 108 312 17.3 53 60 0 11 11 7 4

Ronin O’connor 17 129 178 307 18.1 39 79 1 10 19 2 2

Alex Pearce 7 51 33 84 12.0 26 15 0 4 2 0 1

Bailey Rogers 21 337 185 522 24.9 98 60 0 21 19 23 16

Oliver Sheldrick 15 100 99 199 13.3 37 64 0 9 8 4 1

2022  TOTAL LEAGUE STATISTICS
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Name Games K HB D AVG M T HO FF FA G B

Tyron Smallwood 18 125 88 213 11.8 37 51 0 24 8 26 11

Max Spyvee 12 86 91 177 14.8 31 46 0 9 2 12 2

Louis Passera 3 28 11 39 13.0 15 9 0 1 0 1 0

Breight Group is a WA Mining Services company that performs fully integrated services to major 
resource companies across WA, encompassing access, mechanical, renewables, and project 
delivery.

Breight Group has created a unique framework for its people to learn and execute work safely, 
which is delivered at their training centre Breight Education. 

By leveraging Breight Education’s successful candidates, Breight Group is able to utilise skilled 
technicians to carry out work on-site, which provides a reliable platform for both safety and 
performance. 

Managing Director Stephen Easterbrook stated that “Breight Group ensures that its employees 
are more than just compliant for the industry. Our people have a greater understanding of their 
task and chosen field of work and the challenges they will face on-site”

Breight Education offers hands-on training and standardised processes that enable candidates 
to learn about real-life scenarios within the mining and resources industry. The team has 
developed Project Management Software which provides real-time data and transparency for 
their clients. The Project Management Software continues to play a critical role in maintaining a 
safe work environment by allowing supervisors and managers to monitor and track adherence 
to the established best practice processes and standards. 

Breighter Future: Education to Employment

breightgroup.com
Enquiries@breight.com | 08 6216 5000 

In Partnership with Bundara West

Real life scenario-based training delivered through Breight Education centre 
provides technicians deep understanding of risks and hazards associated with work 
at site

Standardised processes ensure consistent safe execution while delivering efficiency 
improvements.

Mobile enabled systems captures field data in real time and allow monitoring of 
compliance to safety standards and early detection of issues.

In association with 

Scaffolding Educator SME Sean Croke trains indigenous workers 
from Bundara West in how to check all fittings prior to handing over 
completed tasks, as part of the Intermediate Scaffolding course offered at 
the Breight Education training centre.

Breight Group is an engineering 
company that performs fully 
integrated services to major 

resource companies across WA, 
encompassing access, mechanical, 
renewables and project delivery. 

Breight Group has created a unique 
framework for its people to learn and 
execute work safely, which is delivered at 
their training centre Breight Education. 

By leveraging Breight Education’s successful 
candidates, Breight Group is able to utilise 
skilled technicians to carry out work on-site, 
which provides a reliable platform for both 
safety and performance.

Managing Director  Stephen 
Easterbrook stated that the  Brieght 
ensures that its employees are more 
than just compliant for the industry, 
“Our people have a greater 
understanding of their task and chosen 
field of work and the 
challenges they will face on-site. 

Breight Education offers hands-on 
training and standardised processes 
that enable candidates to learn on 
real-life scenarios within the mining 
and resources industry.

The team at has recently 
developed a Project Management 
Software  

which provides real-time data and 
transparency for their clients.

The Project Management Software 
continues to play a critical role in 
maintaining a safe work 
environment by allowing supervisors and 
managers to monitor and track adherence 
to the established best practice processes 
and standards. 

“From our front-line team to our CEO, 
safety and task specific data is available 
at our fingertips through our mobile-
enabled system. Real-time data 
captured allows for process 
confirmations and on the spot risk 
identification.

”Providing this information to its clients 
and employees allows Breight Group to 
operate safely with its mind on the task. 

The Mobile interfaces are also used to  
provide technicians with step-by-step 
instructions in completing safety checks 
while advanced analytics scan data to flag 
potential issues before they create safety 
and production disruptions. 

Ensuring a Breighter Future
The design team uses the data collected to monitor safety practices and 
identify opportunities for optimisation.

The mechanical training provided is the first of its 
kind in Australia and is conditioned and set for the 
mining and resources sector.

Breighter Future: Education to Employment

breightgroup.com
Enquiries@breight.com | 08 6216 5000 

In Partnership with Bundara West

Real life scenario-based training delivered through Breight Education centre 
provides technicians deep understanding of risks and hazards associated with work 
at site

Standardised processes ensure consistent safe execution while delivering efficiency 
improvements.

Mobile enabled systems captures field data in real time and allow monitoring of 
compliance to safety standards and early detection of issues.

In association with 

Scaffolding Educator SME Sean Croke trains indigenous workers 
from Bundara West in how to check all fittings prior to handing over 
completed tasks, as part of the Intermediate Scaffolding course offered at 
the Breight Education training centre.

Breight Group is an engineering 
company that performs fully 
integrated services to major 

resource companies across WA, 
encompassing access, mechanical, 
renewables and project delivery. 

Breight Group has created a unique 
framework for its people to learn and 
execute work safely, which is delivered at 
their training centre Breight Education. 

By leveraging Breight Education’s successful 
candidates, Breight Group is able to utilise 
skilled technicians to carry out work on-site, 
which provides a reliable platform for both 
safety and performance.

Managing Director  Stephen 
Easterbrook stated that the  Brieght 
ensures that its employees are more 
than just compliant for the industry, 
“Our people have a greater 
understanding of their task and chosen 
field of work and the 
challenges they will face on-site. 

Breight Education offers hands-on 
training and standardised processes 
that enable candidates to learn on 
real-life scenarios within the mining 
and resources industry.

The team at has recently 
developed a Project Management 
Software  

which provides real-time data and 
transparency for their clients.

The Project Management Software 
continues to play a critical role in 
maintaining a safe work 
environment by allowing supervisors and 
managers to monitor and track adherence 
to the established best practice processes 
and standards. 

“From our front-line team to our CEO, 
safety and task specific data is available 
at our fingertips through our mobile-
enabled system. Real-time data 
captured allows for process 
confirmations and on the spot risk 
identification.

”Providing this information to its clients 
and employees allows Breight Group to 
operate safely with its mind on the task. 

The Mobile interfaces are also used to  
provide technicians with step-by-step 
instructions in completing safety checks 
while advanced analytics scan data to flag 
potential issues before they create safety 
and production disruptions. 

Ensuring a Breighter Future
The design team uses the data collected to monitor safety practices and 
identify opportunities for optimisation.

The mechanical training provided is the first of its 
kind in Australia and is conditioned and set for the 
mining and resources sector.
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Breight Group is a WA Mining Services company that performs fully integrated services to major 
resource companies across WA, encompassing access, mechanical, renewables, and project 
delivery.

Breight Group has created a unique framework for its people to learn and execute work safely, 
which is delivered at their training centre Breight Education. 

By leveraging Breight Education’s successful candidates, Breight Group is able to utilise skilled 
technicians to carry out work on-site, which provides a reliable platform for both safety and 
performance. 

Managing Director Stephen Easterbrook stated that “Breight Group ensures that its employees 
are more than just compliant for the industry. Our people have a greater understanding of their 
task and chosen field of work and the challenges they will face on-site”

Breight Education offers hands-on training and standardised processes that enable candidates 
to learn about real-life scenarios within the mining and resources industry. The team has 
developed Project Management Software which provides real-time data and transparency for 
their clients. The Project Management Software continues to play a critical role in maintaining a 
safe work environment by allowing supervisors and managers to monitor and track adherence 
to the established best practice processes and standards. 

Breighter Future: Education to Employment

breightgroup.com
Enquiries@breight.com | 08 6216 5000 

In Partnership with Bundara West

Real life scenario-based training delivered through Breight Education centre 
provides technicians deep understanding of risks and hazards associated with work 
at site

Standardised processes ensure consistent safe execution while delivering efficiency 
improvements.

Mobile enabled systems captures field data in real time and allow monitoring of 
compliance to safety standards and early detection of issues.

In association with 

Scaffolding Educator SME Sean Croke trains indigenous workers 
from Bundara West in how to check all fittings prior to handing over 
completed tasks, as part of the Intermediate Scaffolding course offered at 
the Breight Education training centre.

Breight Group is an engineering 
company that performs fully 
integrated services to major 

resource companies across WA, 
encompassing access, mechanical, 
renewables and project delivery. 

Breight Group has created a unique 
framework for its people to learn and 
execute work safely, which is delivered at 
their training centre Breight Education. 

By leveraging Breight Education’s successful 
candidates, Breight Group is able to utilise 
skilled technicians to carry out work on-site, 
which provides a reliable platform for both 
safety and performance.

Managing Director  Stephen 
Easterbrook stated that the  Brieght 
ensures that its employees are more 
than just compliant for the industry, 
“Our people have a greater 
understanding of their task and chosen 
field of work and the 
challenges they will face on-site. 

Breight Education offers hands-on 
training and standardised processes 
that enable candidates to learn on 
real-life scenarios within the mining 
and resources industry.

The team at has recently 
developed a Project Management 
Software  

which provides real-time data and 
transparency for their clients.

The Project Management Software 
continues to play a critical role in 
maintaining a safe work 
environment by allowing supervisors and 
managers to monitor and track adherence 
to the established best practice processes 
and standards. 

“From our front-line team to our CEO, 
safety and task specific data is available 
at our fingertips through our mobile-
enabled system. Real-time data 
captured allows for process 
confirmations and on the spot risk 
identification.

”Providing this information to its clients 
and employees allows Breight Group to 
operate safely with its mind on the task. 

The Mobile interfaces are also used to  
provide technicians with step-by-step 
instructions in completing safety checks 
while advanced analytics scan data to flag 
potential issues before they create safety 
and production disruptions. 

Ensuring a Breighter Future
The design team uses the data collected to monitor safety practices and 
identify opportunities for optimisation.

The mechanical training provided is the first of its 
kind in Australia and is conditioned and set for the 
mining and resources sector.

Breighter Future: Education to Employment

breightgroup.com
Enquiries@breight.com | 08 6216 5000 

In Partnership with Bundara West

Real life scenario-based training delivered through Breight Education centre 
provides technicians deep understanding of risks and hazards associated with work 
at site

Standardised processes ensure consistent safe execution while delivering efficiency 
improvements.

Mobile enabled systems captures field data in real time and allow monitoring of 
compliance to safety standards and early detection of issues.

In association with 

Scaffolding Educator SME Sean Croke trains indigenous workers 
from Bundara West in how to check all fittings prior to handing over 
completed tasks, as part of the Intermediate Scaffolding course offered at 
the Breight Education training centre.

Breight Group is an engineering 
company that performs fully 
integrated services to major 

resource companies across WA, 
encompassing access, mechanical, 
renewables and project delivery. 

Breight Group has created a unique 
framework for its people to learn and 
execute work safely, which is delivered at 
their training centre Breight Education. 

By leveraging Breight Education’s successful 
candidates, Breight Group is able to utilise 
skilled technicians to carry out work on-site, 
which provides a reliable platform for both 
safety and performance.

Managing Director  Stephen 
Easterbrook stated that the  Brieght 
ensures that its employees are more 
than just compliant for the industry, 
“Our people have a greater 
understanding of their task and chosen 
field of work and the 
challenges they will face on-site. 

Breight Education offers hands-on 
training and standardised processes 
that enable candidates to learn on 
real-life scenarios within the mining 
and resources industry.

The team at has recently 
developed a Project Management 
Software  

which provides real-time data and 
transparency for their clients.

The Project Management Software 
continues to play a critical role in 
maintaining a safe work 
environment by allowing supervisors and 
managers to monitor and track adherence 
to the established best practice processes 
and standards. 

“From our front-line team to our CEO, 
safety and task specific data is available 
at our fingertips through our mobile-
enabled system. Real-time data 
captured allows for process 
confirmations and on the spot risk 
identification.

”Providing this information to its clients 
and employees allows Breight Group to 
operate safely with its mind on the task. 

The Mobile interfaces are also used to  
provide technicians with step-by-step 
instructions in completing safety checks 
while advanced analytics scan data to flag 
potential issues before they create safety 
and production disruptions. 

Ensuring a Breighter Future
The design team uses the data collected to monitor safety practices and 
identify opportunities for optimisation.

The mechanical training provided is the first of its 
kind in Australia and is conditioned and set for the 
mining and resources sector.

2023 MEMBERSHIPS

HEAD TO OUR WEBSITE FOR MORE DETAILS OR CONTACT US
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General information

The financial statements cover Claremont Football Club Inc. as an individual entity. The financial statements are 
presented in Australian dollars, which is Claremont Football Club Inc.'s functional and presentation currency.

Claremont Football Club Inc. is a not-for-profit incorporated association.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 29th November 2022.

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Notes to the financial statements

Independent auditor's report to the members of Claremont Football Club 
Inc

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Contents
For the year ended 31 October 2022
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Note 2022
$

2021
$

Revenue 3 3,153,970 2,941,316

Expenses

Administration Expense (476,785) (469,216)
Bar and Function Expense (509,980) (517,403)
Football Operation Expense (841,381) (745,604)
Talent Operation Expense (367,623) (309,126)
Facilities Expense (415,095) (400,675)
Community Servicing Expense (93,214) (63,491)
Fundraising Expense (125,565) (123,955)
Marketing Expense (47,572) (34,755)
Membership Expenses (26,454) (21,928)

Operating Surplus 250,301 255,163

Depreciation of Plant and Equipment (69,071) (69,268)
Provision for Leave (25,397) (24,670)

155,833 161,225

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the members of
Claremont Football Club Inc. 

For the year ended 31 October 2022
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Note 2022
$

2021
$

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 342,010 239,693
Trade and other receivables 5 133,894 123,626
Inventories 6 54,374 44,327
Total Current assets 530,278 407,646
Non-Current assets
Cash and cash equivalentsProperty, Plant and Equipment 7 841,203 806,267
Total Non-Current assets 841,203 806,267

Total assets 1,371,481 1,213,913

Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 232,589 261,033
Employee benefits provisions 9 97,215 63,579
Financial liabilities 10 15,699 41,339
Unearned income 11 68,389 47,910

Total current liabilities 413,892 413,861

Non-Current liabilities
Financial bearing liabilities 10 24,872 14,929
Employee benefits provisions 9 687 8,926
Total Non-Current Liabilities 25,559 23,855

Total liabilities 439,451 437,716

Net assets 932,030 776,197

Accumulated Funds / (Losses)
Balance at beginning of year 776,197 614,972
Net surplus / (deficit) for the year 155,833 161,225

Balance at end of year 932,030 776,197

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying 
notes

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Statement of financial position
As at 31 October 2022
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Claremont Football Club Inc.
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 October 2021For the year ended 31 October 2022

Statement of changes in equity
Retained Surplus/ 

(Deficit)
$

Balance at 1 November 2020 614,972
Surplus / (deficit) for the year 161,225
Other Movements -
Balance at 31 October 2021 776,197

Retained Surplus/ 
(Deficit)

$
Balance at 1 November 2021 776,197
Surplus / (deficit) for the year 155,833
Other Movements -
Balance at 31 October 2022 932,030

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction 
with the accompanying notes
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Note 2022
$

2021
$

2,399,229 2,294,143
(2,999,954) (2,779,241)

14 21
- -

20,000 52,650
802,733 773,998

4b 222,022 341,571

(104,007) (140,119)

(104,007) (140,119)

(15,698) (41,146)

(15,698) (41,146)

102,317 167,056

239,693 72,637

4a 342,010 239,693

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash from financing activities

Payments for Property, Plant and Equipment

Repayment of borrowings - Hire Purchase

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

Cash flows from operating activities

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 October 2021For the year ended 31 October 2022

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of GST)
Interest received
Interest paid
Government Grant Assistance
WAFC Distributions

Net cash from operating activities

Receipts from customers (inclusive of GST)

Cash flows from investing activities
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Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies 
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted
Claremont Football Club Inc. has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by 
the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period and effectice for 
an accounting period that begins on or after 1 July 2021.  Any new revised or amended accounting standards or 
interpretations that are not set mandatory have not been early adopted.

The adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant impact to the financial 
performance or position of the Association.

Basis of preparation
These general purpose  financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian  Accounting  Standards  - 
Simplified Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB'), the 
Associations Incorporation Act 2015 (WA) and associated regulations, as appropriate for not-for-profit oriented entities.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Critical accounting estimates
The  preparation  of  the  financial  statements  requires  the  use  of  certain  critical  accounting  estimates.  It  also  
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying Claremont Football Club Inc.’s accounting 
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are 
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in note 2.
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Interest
Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the 
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest 
rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 
to the net carrying amount of the financial assets.

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense when incurred.

Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement and 
requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets 
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

(i) Club as a lessee
Finance leases, which transfer to the club substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item, 
are recognised at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the 
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease 
liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are 
recognised as an expense in profit or loss. Capitalised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated 
useful life of the asset and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that the Club will obtain ownership by the end 
of the lease term.

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the association is expected to be entitled in 
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a customer, the association: identifies 
the contract with a  customer; identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which 
takes into account estimates of variable consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the 
separate performance obligations on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to 
be delivered; and recognises revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the 
transfer to the customer of the goods or services promised.

Variable consideration with the transaction price, if any, reflects concessions provided to the customers such as discounts, 
rebates and refunds, any potential bonuses receivable from the customer and any other contingent events. Such 
estimates are  determined  using  either  the  ‘expected  value’  or  ‘most  likely  amount’  method.  The  measurement  of  
the  variable consideration is subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be recognised to the extent that 
it is highly probably  that  a  significant  reversal  in  the  amount  of  cumulative  revenue  recognised  will  not  occur.  The  
measurement constraint  continues  until  the  uncertainty  associated  with  the  variable  consideration  is  subsequently  
resolved.  Amounts received that are subject to the constraining principle are recognised as a refund liability.

Sales revenue
Events, fundraising and raffles are recognised when received or receivable.

Donations
Donations are recognised at the time the pledge is made.

Grants
Grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all 
attached conditions will be complied with.
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Investments and other financial assets
Investments  and  Financial  assets  in  the  scope  of  AASB  139  Financial  Instruments:  Recognition  and  Measurement  are classified 
as either financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, available for sale investments or loans and receivables. When financial assets 
are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value. The Club determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Classification of financial instruments
The Association classifies its financial assets into the following measurement categories:
• those to be measured at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss); and
• those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the Association’s business model for managing financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial 
assets' cash flows.

The Association classifies its financial liabilities at amortised cost unless it has designated liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or is 
required to measure liabilities at fair value through profit or loss such as derivative liabilities.

(ii) Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Debt instruments
Investments in debt instruments are measured at amortised cost where they have:
•  contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of 
    principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and
•  are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows.

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

Operating lease payments associated with short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight- line basis as an 
expense in profit or loss. Short term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets comprise of office 
equipment.

Current and non-current classification
Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when: it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in Claremont Football Club 
Inc.’s normal operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting 
period; or the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after 
the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when: it is either expected to be settled in the Claremont Football Club Inc.'s normal operating cycle; it is 
held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or there is no unconditional right 
to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments 
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade and other receivables
Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any provision for impairment.

Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Inventories are accounted for at purchase cost on a first in first out 
basis.
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Financial instruments held for trading
A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing 
in the near term, or forms part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of 
short-term profit making, or it is a derivative not in a qualifying hedge relationship.

Financial instruments designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss
Upon initial recognition, financial instruments may be designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss.  A financial asset 
may only be designated at fair value through profit and loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or 
recognition inconsistencies (i.e. eliminates an accounting mismatch) that would otherwise arise from measuring financial assets or 
liabilities on a different basis. 

A financial liabilitiy may be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting 
mismatch or:
*   if a host contract contains one or more embedded derivatives; or
if financial assets and liabilities are both managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with a 
documented risk management or investment strategy.

Where a financial liability is designated at fair value through profit or loss, the movement in fair value attributable to changes in the 
Association's own credit quality is calculated by determining the changes in credit spreads above the observable market interest 
rates and is presented separately in other comprehensive income.

(c)  Impairment of financial assets
The Association applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the following categories of financial 
assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

*   debt instruments measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income;
*   loan commitments; and
*   financial guarantee contracts.

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

These debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transactions costs and subsequently measured 
at amortised cost.  The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage expected credit loss model described below 
in note (c) Impairment of financial assets.

(a)  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Equity instruments
Investment in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by the Association in a 
business combination to which AASB 3 "Business Combination" applies, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income, where an irrevocable election has been made by management.

Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss.  Dividends on such 
investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

(b) Items at fair value through profit or loss
Items at fair value through profit or loss comprise:
*   items held for trading;
*   items specifically designated as fiar value through profit or loss on initial recognition; and 
*   debt instruments with contractual terms that do not represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with transaction costs recognised in 
the income statement as incurred.  Subsequently, they are measured at fair value and any gains or losses are recognised in the 
income statement as they arise.

Where a financial asset is measured at fair value, a credit valuation adjustment is included to reflect the credit worthiness of the 
counterparty, representing the movement in fair value attributable to changes in credit risk.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)

No ECL is recognised on equity investments.

Determining the stage for impairment
At each reporting date, the Association assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk for exposures since 
initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life from the reporting date and the date of 
initial recognition. The Association considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue 
cost or effort for this purpose. This includes quantitative and qualitative information and also, forward- looking analysis.

An exposure will migrate through the ECL stages as asset quality deteriorates. If, in a subsequent period, asset quality improves 
and also reverses any previously assessed significant increase in credit risk since origination, then the provision for doubtful debts  
reverts  from lifetime ECL to  12-months  ECL.  Exposures  that  have not deteriorated  significantly since origination are considered 
to have a low credit risk. The provision for doubtful debts for these financial assets is based on a 12-months ECL. When an asset is 
uncollectible, it is written off against the related provision. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have been 
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off reduce the 
amount of the expense in the income statement.

The Association assesses whether the credit risk on an exposure has increased significantly on an individual or collective basis. For 
the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk 
characteristics, taking into account instrument type, credit risk ratings, date of initial recognition, remaining term to maturity, industry, 
geographical location of the borrower and other relevant factors.

(d) Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
A  financial  asset  or  financial  liability  is  recognised  in  the  balance  sheet  when  the  Association  becomes  a  party  to  the 
contractual provisions of the instrument, which is generally on trade date. Loans and receivables are recognised when cash is 
advanced (or settled) to the borrowers.

Financial  assets  at  fair  value  through  profit  or  loss  are  recognised  initially  at  fair  value.  All  other  financial  assets  are 
recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The Association derecognises a financial asset when the contractual cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers its rights to 
receive contractual cash flows from the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership  
are  transferred.  Any  interest  in  transferred  financial  assets  that  is  created  or  retained  by  the  Association  is recognised as 
a separate asset or liability.

A financial liability is derecognised from the balance sheet when the Association has discharged its obligation or the contract is 
cancelled or expires.

(e) Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when the Association has a legal  
right  to  offset  the  amounts  and  intends  to  settle  on  a  net  basis  or  to  realise  the  asset  and  settle  the  liability 
simultaneously.

Property, plant and equipment
Plant  and  equipment  is  stated  at  historical  cost  less  accumulated  depreciation  and  impairment.  Historical  cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment (excluding 
land) over their expected useful lives as follows:

Buildings                                                                                    40 years
Leasehold improvements                                                          15 years
Plant and equipment                                                                 3-7 years
Motor vehicles                                                                           5-7 years
Office equipment                                                                       3-5 years

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)
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recognition inconsistencies (i.e. eliminates an accounting mismatch) that would otherwise arise from measuring financial assets or 
liabilities on a different basis. 

A financial liabilitiy may be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting 
mismatch or:
*   if a host contract contains one or more embedded derivatives; or
if financial assets and liabilities are both managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with a 
documented risk management or investment strategy.

Where a financial liability is designated at fair value through profit or loss, the movement in fair value attributable to changes in the 
Association's own credit quality is calculated by determining the changes in credit spreads above the observable market interest 
rates and is presented separately in other comprehensive income.

(c)  Impairment of financial assets
The Association applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the following categories of financial 
assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

*   debt instruments measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income;
*   loan commitments; and
*   financial guarantee contracts.

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

These debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transactions costs and subsequently measured 
at amortised cost.  The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage expected credit loss model described below 
in note (c) Impairment of financial assets.

(a)  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Equity instruments
Investment in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by the Association in a 
business combination to which AASB 3 "Business Combination" applies, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income, where an irrevocable election has been made by management.

Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss.  Dividends on such 
investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

(b) Items at fair value through profit or loss
Items at fair value through profit or loss comprise:
*   items held for trading;
*   items specifically designated as fiar value through profit or loss on initial recognition; and 
*   debt instruments with contractual terms that do not represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with transaction costs recognised in 
the income statement as incurred.  Subsequently, they are measured at fair value and any gains or losses are recognised in the 
income statement as they arise.

Where a financial asset is measured at fair value, a credit valuation adjustment is included to reflect the credit worthiness of the 
counterparty, representing the movement in fair value attributable to changes in credit risk.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)

No ECL is recognised on equity investments.

Determining the stage for impairment
At each reporting date, the Association assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk for exposures since 
initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life from the reporting date and the date of 
initial recognition. The Association considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue 
cost or effort for this purpose. This includes quantitative and qualitative information and also, forward- looking analysis.

An exposure will migrate through the ECL stages as asset quality deteriorates. If, in a subsequent period, asset quality improves 
and also reverses any previously assessed significant increase in credit risk since origination, then the provision for doubtful debts  
reverts  from lifetime ECL to  12-months  ECL.  Exposures  that  have not deteriorated  significantly since origination are considered 
to have a low credit risk. The provision for doubtful debts for these financial assets is based on a 12-months ECL. When an asset is 
uncollectible, it is written off against the related provision. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have been 
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off reduce the 
amount of the expense in the income statement.

The Association assesses whether the credit risk on an exposure has increased significantly on an individual or collective basis. For 
the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk 
characteristics, taking into account instrument type, credit risk ratings, date of initial recognition, remaining term to maturity, industry, 
geographical location of the borrower and other relevant factors.

(d) Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
A  financial  asset  or  financial  liability  is  recognised  in  the  balance  sheet  when  the  Association  becomes  a  party  to  the 
contractual provisions of the instrument, which is generally on trade date. Loans and receivables are recognised when cash is 
advanced (or settled) to the borrowers.

Financial  assets  at  fair  value  through  profit  or  loss  are  recognised  initially  at  fair  value.  All  other  financial  assets  are 
recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The Association derecognises a financial asset when the contractual cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers its rights to 
receive contractual cash flows from the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership  
are  transferred.  Any  interest  in  transferred  financial  assets  that  is  created  or  retained  by  the  Association  is recognised as 
a separate asset or liability.

A financial liability is derecognised from the balance sheet when the Association has discharged its obligation or the contract is 
cancelled or expires.

(e) Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when the Association has a legal  
right  to  offset  the  amounts  and  intends  to  settle  on  a  net  basis  or  to  realise  the  asset  and  settle  the  liability 
simultaneously.

Property, plant and equipment
Plant  and  equipment  is  stated  at  historical  cost  less  accumulated  depreciation  and  impairment.  Historical  cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment (excluding 
land) over their expected useful lives as follows:

Buildings                                                                                    40 years
Leasehold improvements                                                          15 years
Plant and equipment                                                                 3-7 years
Motor vehicles                                                                           5-7 years
Office equipment                                                                       3-5 years

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)
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Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting 
date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the 
Claremont Football Club Inc. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit 
or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets
Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the 
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or 
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to 
form a cash-generating unit.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less and directly attributable 
transaction costs.

After  initial  recognition,  interest-bearing  loans  and  borrowings  are  subsequently  measured  at  amortised  cost  using  
the effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Claremont Football Club Inc. prior to the end of 
the financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not 
discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits
Liabilities for wages  and salaries, including non-monetary  benefits, annual leave and long service leave expected to be 
settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities 
are settled.

Other long-term employee benefits
The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are 
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to 
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, 
experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields 
at the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, 
the estimated future cash outflows.

Defined contribution superannuation expense
Contributions to defined contribution superannuation plans are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)
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Going Concern
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates the continuity of normal 
business activities and the realisation of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

For the year ended 31 October 2022, the Club generated a surplus of $155,833 (2021: $161,225) and had cash inflows 
from operating activities of $222,022 (2021: $341,571).

The Club has overdraft facilities of $450,000 which was undrawn at the balance date. 

The Board has prepared a budget, which indicates that the Club will have sufficient cash flows to meet all commitments 
and working capital requirements for the 12 month period from the date of signing this financial report.  On this basis the 
Board is satisfied that the going concern basis of preparation is appropriate. 

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

Fair value measurement
When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the 
fair value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the 
principal market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, 
assuming they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its 
highest and best  use.  Valuation  techniques  that  are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances  and  for  which  sufficient  data  
are  available  to measure fair value, are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of 
unobservable inputs.

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes
Revenues,  expenses  and  assets  are  recognised net  of  the  amount  of  associated  GST,  unless  the  GST  incurred  
is  not recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as 
part of the expense.

Receivables  and  payables  are  stated  inclusive  of  the  amount  of  GST  receivable  or  payable.  The  net  amount  of  
GST recoverable from,  or payable to, the  tax  authority  is  included  in other receivables  or other  payables  in the 
statement  of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing 
activities which are recoverable from, or payable to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority.

Comparative Figures
When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation 
for the current year.
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Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting 
date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the 
Claremont Football Club Inc. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit 
or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets
Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the 
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or 
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to 
form a cash-generating unit.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less and directly attributable 
transaction costs.

After  initial  recognition,  interest-bearing  loans  and  borrowings  are  subsequently  measured  at  amortised  cost  using  
the effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Claremont Football Club Inc. prior to the end of 
the financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not 
discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits
Liabilities for wages  and salaries, including non-monetary  benefits, annual leave and long service leave expected to be 
settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities 
are settled.

Other long-term employee benefits
The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are 
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to 
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, 
experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields 
at the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, 
the estimated future cash outflows.

Defined contribution superannuation expense
Contributions to defined contribution superannuation plans are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)
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Going Concern
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates the continuity of normal 
business activities and the realisation of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

For the year ended 31 October 2022, the Club generated a surplus of $155,833 (2021: $161,225) and had cash inflows 
from operating activities of $222,022 (2021: $341,571).

The Club has overdraft facilities of $450,000 which was undrawn at the balance date. 

The Board has prepared a budget, which indicates that the Club will have sufficient cash flows to meet all commitments 
and working capital requirements for the 12 month period from the date of signing this financial report.  On this basis the 
Board is satisfied that the going concern basis of preparation is appropriate. 

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 1.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

Fair value measurement
When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the 
fair value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the 
principal market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, 
assuming they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its 
highest and best  use.  Valuation  techniques  that  are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances  and  for  which  sufficient  data  
are  available  to measure fair value, are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of 
unobservable inputs.

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes
Revenues,  expenses  and  assets  are  recognised net  of  the  amount  of  associated  GST,  unless  the  GST  incurred  
is  not recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as 
part of the expense.

Receivables  and  payables  are  stated  inclusive  of  the  amount  of  GST  receivable  or  payable.  The  net  amount  of  
GST recoverable from,  or payable to, the  tax  authority  is  included  in other receivables  or other  payables  in the 
statement  of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing 
activities which are recoverable from, or payable to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority.

Comparative Figures
When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation 
for the current year.
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Note 3. Revenue
2022

$
2021

$

Sales revenue
Bar & Functions 613,649 610,493

Fundraising 214,628 210,360
Marketing and Sponsorship 422,218 350,044
Membership Fees 58,924 58,807

1,309,419 1,229,704

Other revenue
Facilities Income

183,419 90,739
Talent Development 93,392 81,697
WAFC Grants 810,233 783,998
Administration Income 57,413 92,713
Football Operations Income 132,662 110,367
Other revenue 514,782 499,448
Government Assistance Grant 52,650 52,650

1,844,551 1,711,612

Revenue 3,153,970 2,941,316

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 2.  Critical accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates 
its judgments and estimates in relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. 
Management bases its judgments, estimates and assumptions on historical experience and on other various 
factors, including expectations of future events, management believes to be reasonable under the 
circumstances. The resulting accounting judgments and estimates will seldom equal the related actual results. 
The judgments, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are 
discussed below.

Estimation of useful lives of assets
Claremont Football Club Inc. determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation 
charges for its property, plant and equipment. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where 
the useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that 
have been abandoned or sold will be written off or written down.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets
Claremont  Football  Club  Inc.  assesses  impairment  of  non-financial  assets  other  than  goodwill  and  
other  indefinite  life intangible assets at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to Claremont 
Football Club Inc. and to the particular asset that may lead to impairment. If an impairment trigger exists, the 
recoverable amount of the asset is determined. This involves fair value less costs of disposal or value-in-use 
calculations, which incorporate a number of key  estimates and assumptions.

Employee benefits provision
As discussed in note 1, the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the 
reporting date are recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows to be 
made in respect of all employees at the reporting date. In determining the present value of the liability, 
estimates of attrition rates and pay increases through promotion and inflation have been taken into account.
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2022 2021

$ $
Cash and cash equivalents 1,230 1,359

Cash at bank and on deposit 340,780 238,334

342,010 239,693

2022 2021

$ $
Surplus from ordinary Activities 
Non-cash flows in profit

155,833 161,225

Depreciation
Change in Working Capital

69,071 69,268

(Increase)/Decrease in accounts 
receivable

(10,268) (23,051)

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories (10,046) 23,335

Increase/(Decrease) in accounts 
payable

(28,445) 95,038

Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 25,398 21,486

Increase/(Decrease) in unearned 
income

20,479 (5,730)

222,022 341,571

4b.  Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit

4a.  Reconciliation of cash
Cash  at  the  end  of  the  financial  year  as  shown  in  the statement of cash flows is 
reconciled to items in the statement of financial position as follows:

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 4.  Cash and cash equivalents
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Note 3. Revenue
2022

$
2021

$

Sales revenue
Bar & Functions 613,649 610,493

Fundraising 214,628 210,360
Marketing and Sponsorship 422,218 350,044
Membership Fees 58,924 58,807

1,309,419 1,229,704

Other revenue
Facilities Income

183,419 90,739
Talent Development 93,392 81,697
WAFC Grants 810,233 783,998
Administration Income 57,413 92,713
Football Operations Income 132,662 110,367
Other revenue 514,782 499,448
Government Assistance Grant 52,650 52,650

1,844,551 1,711,612

Revenue 3,153,970 2,941,316

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 2.  Critical accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates 
its judgments and estimates in relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. 
Management bases its judgments, estimates and assumptions on historical experience and on other various 
factors, including expectations of future events, management believes to be reasonable under the 
circumstances. The resulting accounting judgments and estimates will seldom equal the related actual results. 
The judgments, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are 
discussed below.

Estimation of useful lives of assets
Claremont Football Club Inc. determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation 
charges for its property, plant and equipment. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where 
the useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that 
have been abandoned or sold will be written off or written down.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets
Claremont  Football  Club  Inc.  assesses  impairment  of  non-financial  assets  other  than  goodwill  and  
other  indefinite  life intangible assets at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to Claremont 
Football Club Inc. and to the particular asset that may lead to impairment. If an impairment trigger exists, the 
recoverable amount of the asset is determined. This involves fair value less costs of disposal or value-in-use 
calculations, which incorporate a number of key  estimates and assumptions.

Employee benefits provision
As discussed in note 1, the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the 
reporting date are recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows to be 
made in respect of all employees at the reporting date. In determining the present value of the liability, 
estimates of attrition rates and pay increases through promotion and inflation have been taken into account.
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2022 2021

$ $
Cash and cash equivalents 1,230 1,359

Cash at bank and on deposit 340,780 238,334

342,010 239,693

2022 2021

$ $
Surplus from ordinary Activities 
Non-cash flows in profit

155,833 161,225

Depreciation
Change in Working Capital

69,071 69,268

(Increase)/Decrease in accounts 
receivable

(10,268) (23,051)

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories (10,046) 23,335

Increase/(Decrease) in accounts 
payable

(28,445) 95,038

Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 25,398 21,486

Increase/(Decrease) in unearned 
income

20,479 (5,730)

222,022 341,571

4b.  Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit

4a.  Reconciliation of cash
Cash  at  the  end  of  the  financial  year  as  shown  in  the statement of cash flows is 
reconciled to items in the statement of financial position as follows:

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 4.  Cash and cash equivalents
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2022
$

2021
$

Trade receivables 96,344 67,514
Provision for doubtful debts (3,000) (3,000)

40,550 59,112

133,894 123,626

Gross 
amount

Past due and 
impaired

<30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 Within initial 
trade terms

2022 $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Trade receivables 96,344 - 90,844 5,500 - - 96,344
Other receivables and prepayments 40,550 - 35,412 - - 5,138 40,550

136,894 - 126,256 5,500 0 5,138 136,894

Gross 
amount

Past due and 
impaired

<30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 Within initial 
trade terms

2021 $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Trade receivables 67,514 - 66,726 - - 788 67,514
Other receivables and prepayments 59,112 - 29,800 - 24,188 5,124 59,112

126,626 - 96,527 - 24,188 5,912 126,626

Note 6. Inventories
2022

$
2021

$

Items held for resale (i) Bar and 
Canteen Stock 44,689 36,223

Merchandise Stock on Hand 9,685 8,104

54,374 44,327

(i) There is no deed of consignment over inventories as at 31 October 2022 (2021: nil)

(a)  Terms and conditions
Terms and conditions relating to the above financial instruments:
(i)          Trade debtors are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms.
(ii)         Sundry debtors and other receivables are non-interest bearing and have repayment terms between 30 and 90 days.
(iii)        Related party receivables are non-interest bearing and are on 30 day terms.

Other receivables and prepayments

Trade and other receivables ageing summary

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 5. Trade and other receivables
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2022 2021
$ $

Property, Plant and Eqiupment
Redevelopment - at cost 544,885                        544,885                   
Less Accumulated depreciation (72,129) (60,273)

472,756 484,612 

Furniture and fittings - at cost 256,466                        173,048                   
Less Accumulated depreciation (48,235) (34,256)

208,231 138,792 

Plant and equipment - at cost 515,529 494,940 
Less Accumulated depreciation (407,740) (378,862)

107,789 116,078 

Leased assets - at cost 183,474 183,474                   
Less Accumulated depreciation (131,046) (116,689)

52,428 66,785                     

Total property, plant and equipment at written down value 841,203 806,267 

Reconciliation of movements

Redevelopment
Carrying amount at beginning 484,612 497,303 
Additions - -
Depreciation expense (11,856) (12,691)
Carrying amount at end 472,756 484,612 

Furniture and Fittings
Carrying amount at beginning 138,792 68,984                     
Additions 85,418                          79,505                     
Depreciation expense (13,979) (9,697)
Carrying amount at end 210,231 138,792 

Plant and Equipment
Carrying amount at beginning 116,078 82,194 
Additions 18,589 61,375 
Depreciation expense (28,878) (27,491)
Carrying amount at end 105,789 116,078 

Leased Assets
Carrying amount at beginning 66,785                          86,174                     
Additions -                                -                           
Depreciation expense (14,357) (19,389)
Carrying amount at end 52,428                          66,785                     

Redevelopment Activities 

Maintenance Fund
During 2018, the excess land to the North of the Club facilities was sold by the Government and $1.5m of the proceeds was granted to the Club 
pursuant to the terms of a Trust Deed.

Under the terms of the Trust Deed, the Club is required to keep these proceeds, and any interest earned, in an auditable Trust Account.  The funds 
held in the Trust Account (separate to the financial statements) may only be applied to the costs of repairing,maintaining, and renewing the Club's 
premises in accordance with an Asset Management Plan that has been approved by the Government.

During the year, $102,190 was expended on such repairs and maintenance.  Of this amount, $7,569.23 was sourced from the Trust Account, with 
the balance being funded by operating cashflows. At year end, the closing balance of the Trust Account was $1,500,000.

As part of the redevelopment, and pursuant to an agreement between the Club, the Town of Claremont and the purchaser of the land immediately 
to the north of the Club's facilities, the Club was entitled to 81 car bays.  In 2021, the construction of the 81 car bays in the basement of the building 
to the north of the Club's facilities was completed.  The Club made a contribution (funded by Landcorp) of $1m to the cost of their construction.  The 
value of these car bays has not been reflected in this financial report.

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Statement of financial position
As at 31 October 2022

Note 7. Non Current Assets

In 2017 the Club has completed redevelopment activities at Claremont Oval pursuant to an agreement with LandCorp whereby the parties have 
agreed to the cancellation of the Club's lease, and granted freehold title of the Clubhouse land to the Club on a conditional use basis. 
Redevelopment Activities were funded by Landcorp, up to an amount of $16.5m, and have not been reflected in this financial report.

Reconciliation of the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial year.
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2022
$

2021
$

Trade receivables 96,344 67,514
Provision for doubtful debts (3,000) (3,000)

40,550 59,112

133,894 123,626

Gross 
amount

Past due and 
impaired

<30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 Within initial 
trade terms
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Other receivables and prepayments 40,550 - 35,412 - - 5,138 40,550

136,894 - 126,256 5,500 0 5,138 136,894

Gross 
amount

Past due and 
impaired

<30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 Within initial 
trade terms

2021 $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Trade receivables 67,514 - 66,726 - - 788 67,514
Other receivables and prepayments 59,112 - 29,800 - 24,188 5,124 59,112

126,626 - 96,527 - 24,188 5,912 126,626

Note 6. Inventories
2022

$
2021

$

Items held for resale (i) Bar and 
Canteen Stock 44,689 36,223

Merchandise Stock on Hand 9,685 8,104

54,374 44,327

(i) There is no deed of consignment over inventories as at 31 October 2022 (2021: nil)

(a)  Terms and conditions
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(ii)         Sundry debtors and other receivables are non-interest bearing and have repayment terms between 30 and 90 days.
(iii)        Related party receivables are non-interest bearing and are on 30 day terms.

Other receivables and prepayments

Trade and other receivables ageing summary

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 5. Trade and other receivables
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2022 2021
$ $

Property, Plant and Eqiupment
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Reconciliation of movements

Redevelopment
Carrying amount at beginning 484,612 497,303 
Additions - -
Depreciation expense (11,856) (12,691)
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to the north of the Club's facilities, the Club was entitled to 81 car bays.  In 2021, the construction of the 81 car bays in the basement of the building 
to the north of the Club's facilities was completed.  The Club made a contribution (funded by Landcorp) of $1m to the cost of their construction.  The 
value of these car bays has not been reflected in this financial report.
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Redevelopment Activities were funded by Landcorp, up to an amount of $16.5m, and have not been reflected in this financial report.
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2022 2021
$ $

Trade payables 67,879 83,497

BAS payable 54,253 52,068
Accrued expenses 9,387 31,367
Other payables 101,070 94,101

232,589 261,033

2022
$

2021
$

Employee benefits – current 97,215 63,579

Employee benefits – non-current 687 8,926

97,902 72,505

Note 10. Financial Liabilities
2022

$
2021

$

Hire Purchase - current 15,699 41,339
Hire Purchase - non-current 24,872 14,929

40,571 56,268

Note 11. Unearned Income
2022

$
2021

$
Income in Advance 26,389 32,910
Lighting Grant 42,000 15,000

68,389 47,910

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

In 2022 the Club received grant monies of $62,666 from the Local Government, $62,666 
from Town of Claremont and $33,000 from WAFC to assist the Club in putting in new 
lighting for the oval. 

The fund has been mostly utilised during the year ended 31 October 2022, with $42,000 
installation costs remaining for 2023.  No revenue has been recognised as part of the 
utilisation of the fund and the expenditure has been charged against the fund during the 
year with these amounts not capitalised.

The Club has overdraft facilities of $450,000 which was undrawn at 30 June 2022.  

Note 8. Trade and other payables

Note 9. Employee benefits provisions
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Claremont Football Club Inc. had no contingent liabilities as at 31 October 2022 and 31 October 
2021.

Note 12. Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties
The following related party transactions were incurred in 2022 .
Jeremy Sims    $5,288.24 paid to Jeremy Sims in relation to reimbursement of repairs and 
maintenance expenditure and lighting upgrade expenditure

Receivable from and payable to related parties
There were no trade receivables from or trade payables to related parties (excluding payroll 
related items) at the current and previous reporting date.                         
                                                                                                                                                    
Loans to/from related parties
There were no loans to or from related parties at the current and previous reporting date.

Note 13. Events after the reporting period

No  matter  or  circumstance  has  arisen  since  31  October  2022  that  has  significantly  
affected  or  may  significantly  affect Claremont Football Club Inc.'s operations, the results of 
those operations, or Claremont Football Club Inc.'s state of affairs in future financial years.

Claremont Football Club Inc.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 11. Contingent Liabilities
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2022

Note 11. Contingent Liabilities
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF CLAREMONT FOOTBALL CLUB INC.  

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial report, of Claremont Football Club Inc. (“the Club”), which comprises 
the statement of financial position as at 31 October 2022, statement of changes in equity, the statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income and the statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, notes 
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the directors’ 
declaration. 

In our opinion, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the financial 
report of Claremont Football Club Inc. is in accordance with the club constitution, including: 

(i) giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31 October 2022 and of its performance 
for the year ended on that date; and 

(ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified Disclosure Requirements, the Associations 
Incorporation Act 2015 (WA) and associated regulations. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

Revenue Recognition 

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practicable for the Club to maintain an effective system of 
internal control over cash receipts and payments until their initial entry in the accounting records. Our audit relating 
to these items was therefore limited to the amounts recorded in the accounts. 

Redevelopment Activities 

We draw attention to Note 7 in the financial report with respect to the Club’s redevelopment activities completed in 
2017.  The funds received and spent on these activities have not been accounted for in this financial report, as 
such our audit procedures have been limited to that presented in the financial report. As a result, we have not 
obtained appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on the redevelopment activities and the 
effect of these has not been determined on the financial performance, position and cash flows of the Club. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.  Those standards require that we comply 
with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
section of our report.  We are independent of the Club in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) 
that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
opinion. 
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CLAREMONT FOOTBALL CLUB 2022 SENIOR SQUAD

BACK ROW: Riley Waters, Luke Knight, Tom Lawson, Ben Clarke, William Reilly, Dylan Mulligan, Kieran Gowdie, Steven Miller, Oliver Eastland, Jack 
Buller, Anthony Davis, Jacob Blight, Dylan Smallwood, Max Minear, George Graham, Ronin O’Connor, Ben Edwards.
THIRD ROW: Andrew Foster (Asst. Coach), Oliver Sheldrick, Morgan Davies, Sean Williams, Leith Fitzpatrick, Lewis Daisley, Coen Jackman, Peter 
Coles, Blake Johnson, Campbell Rogers, Francis Watson, Declan Hardisty, Louis Passera, Ryan Lim, Bailey Rogers, Jason Carter, Isaac Barton, Thomas 
Baldwin, Kendyll Blurton, Jake Shaw (S&C Coach).
SECOND	ROW:	Jon	Griffin	(Asst.	Coach),	Alex	Manuel,	Callan	England,	Charlie	Malone,	Talon	Delacey,	Sam	Alvarez,	Ben	Rushforth,	Declan	
Mountford, Ashley Prescott (Head Coach), Jared Hardisty, Ben Elliott, Matao Owen, Kai Harwood, Jack Beeck, Lachlan Martinis, Alex Pearce, 
Anthony Jones (Asst. Coach).
FRONT	ROW:	Daniel	Farmer,	Jackson	Merillo,	Marc	Boyatzis,	Max	Mumme,	Ben	Harding,	Logan	Guelfi,	Tyron	Smallwood,	Jack	Lewsey,	Zac	
Mainwaring, Bailey Bennett, Lawrence Evans, Cameron Anderson, Henrick Alforque

CLAREMONT FOOTBALL CLUB 2022 COLTS TEAM

BACK ROW: Rory Charles, Joe Matthews, Jac Coltman, Levi Berry, Joshua Sukuroski, Daniel Curtin, Aiden Riddle, William Wolf, Luke Brown, Jack 
Burton, Hugh Davies, Edward Allan, Samuel van Rooyen, Jasper Peace, Lewis Crump
STANDING: Bern Willett (Team Manager), Chris Wallace (Assistant Coach), Joshua Howard, Riley Disisto, Ted Barrass, Nicolas Langsford, Harry Cole, 
Rohan MacNeill, Darcy Redman, Samuel Gilbey, Sullivan Moody, Heath Ravenhill, Toby Hall, Conrad Williams, Brendan Arundell (Assistant Coach), 
Ben Rushforth (Physiotherapist)
SEATED: Ariane Burton (Head Trainer), Jordan Smith (Talent Manager), Cooper Childs, Thomas McGovern, Julian Maceri, Fletcher Netherway, Rhori 
Williams-Jolley, Ashley Clancy (Head Coach), Mason Sear, Charlie Duplock, Kai Dehavilland, Mitchell Barron, Aidan Kavanagh, Ryan Pontifex 
(Assistant Coach), Andrew Jonson (S&C Coach)
FRONT ROW: Carson Flower, Noah Tompkin, Reuben Keane, Ashton Bryant, Bailey van der Struyf, Joshua Ledger, Edward Greenaway, Max Willson, 
Kody Katauskas, Louis Tangney, Joshua Woodward
ABSENT:	Will	Bailey,	Bailey	Banfield,	Jack	Beggs,	Jezreel	Daisybell,	Xavier	Graham,	Luke	Mowaljarlai,	Ahmad	Sgro,	Jett	Sibosado
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VALUE NESTLED IN YOUR COMMUNITY

ENTERTAIN YOUR FRIENDS AND FAMILY 
ALL SUMMER LONG WITH OUR GOURMET, 

LOCAL PRODUCE. 

The Downs Shopping Centre
3 Bournemouth Cres 
Wembley Downs WA 6019

1 Davies Rd
Claremont WA 6010


